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NOTICE i 
' ^ i ^ 

1. Thii Form for usual fepon ahould be filled out in nplicue aad nra copiei 
reiuraed to the Inienute Commerce Commiuion, Office of Ecooomici, 
Wuhiagion. D.C. 20423. by Uarch 31 ofthe yearfoUawmg diat for whudt die report 
It made. One copy ihouid be reumed in mpoaaeai'i filec Anenuon u qiccully 
direcied lo the foUowmg proviuoni of Put 1 of the Inienuie Commerce Act. 

(49) U.SX: 1114S. Rcporto by c v n t n i itmara. u d ——«mw 
(t) The launuie Commeree Commimoa may require^ 
(1) cunen, broken, loion, and anocuuoaf, or claua of Ihem u the Commu­

sion may picKnbe, lo file umual, periodic, lad ipccial repocn wiih the Comminion 
coDuining iniwen lo queniona iiked by ic u d 

(2) I penon furauhiiig cus or proiecuvc lerviGe* agaian heu or cold lo i rail 
or eipiiM cuiur providing mupoiuuon nibiea lo ihu nibuile. to file repora wiih 
the Commiuioa conuiiung niwcn lo quouoai iboui ihoie cui or temeea. 

(b)(1) Aa usual repon iball cosiam u icoouoi, is u much detail u the Com-
mmios nuy require, of die iffim of the cimer, broker, leuor. or luociuion for 
lhe 12-moBih p«riod eadisg as the 3 In diy of December of eich yew. However, 
whea u iBBiul repon u mide by i moior cimer. i broker, or i leuor or u 
uncuiion miinuinnri by or isiocned m one of ihem. ihe penos mikiag the repon 
may elea to mike it for the 13-inoaih period iccousung yeir eadug it die cloie 
of one of the liA 7 diyi of eich cileadir yew if the booki of die pcnos inikug 
the repon we kept by dut penoa os die buu of dut iccousung yew. 

(2) As insuil repon ihill be filed widi ihe Commiuian by ihe end of the 3rd 
mosth ifter the end of die yew for which die repon u midc usleu the Comminios 
exiesds the filisg diie or enisgei die penod covered by uie repon. The assuil repon 
ud, if die Commuiion requirei, u y other repon made uader thu lecuoa. itaiU be 
mide usder oidi-

(c) The ComaiiuioB ihill Brumlise isd lunplify, to die inizimum exiest prac­
ocable. die reporusg requucmesn ippliciblc uader diu nibchipter to motor com-
moB cunen of propeny with respect to iruiponiuon provided usder cenificiiei 
10 which die piovitioni of MCUOB 10922(b)(4)(E) of diu uile ipply u d to motor 
cowrsGi cunen of prapeny with itepea lo oasipoiuuos provided usder pcnmu 
to which die provuioBS of lecnos 10923(b)(S) of diii uUe ipply. I\ib. L. 95-473. 
Oct. 17. 1978.92 SUL 1427: Pub. L. 96-296. { S(b). July 1, 1980. 94 SUL 796. 

(49) U.S.C. 11941. (g) A pcnoB required to mike i repon to the CommiuioB, 
laswer a queuaa. or mike, picpire. or preurve i record usder diii ubtiile cos-
ocrmsg trssspoiutios nibjeci to the jurisdicuos of die Cdmmiuios usder lubdupier 
n of chapter lOS of diis utle. or i s officer, aguL or employee of dui penon dut 
(1) doci sot mike die repon, (2) docs aot ipeafically, completely, isd cnidifully 
isiwcr die quouon, (3) docs not nuke, prepire, or proerve die record ia die form 
u d misacr prdcnbcd by the Commiuios. or (4) docs sot comply wiih iccooa 
10921 of diu uile. u luble to die (Jailed Suics GovasineBi for i civil pesilty of 
sot more the SSOO for cieh vioUuos asd for sot more die S220 for each addiuoaal 
day the violatioo cosusucs. After the daie of caacmiut of dus lestesce, so pcsilucs 
ihiU be unpoied usder thu wbicciias for i vwliiios reliusg to die msiponiuon 
of household goodi. Asy such pcaalues dui were imposed pnor to nieh dite of 
esicunut ihall be collected only m urordanrr wnh the provuiosi of nibiecuoa 
(h) of diu lecaon. 

The term "cimer" mciai i Commos cuner sibjeci to diis pin. u d ischidcs i 
reociTcr or irunee of such owner, u d the lerm "leuor" mcui i pcnos owsug i 
nilioid, I wiisr lise, or i pipe Use, leued lo isd opented by i commos owner 
nibject to diu pan. ind includes s receiver or tiusice of such leuor.*** 

The icsposdcBi u further required to lesd to the Office of Ecooomics unmediitely 
upos prepwiuoB. two copies of iu litest sssusl repon ut nockholders. See ichedule 
B, psge 2. 

2. The iBSBueuoss is this Form ihouid be eirefully obicrved. u d eadt qttettum 
thould bt aiuwtred fuliy aitd aeairauly. wbcdicr n hu beea uswered is s previous 
innuil repon or BOL Except in cues when they wc ipceifieilly ludioiized, csa-
oelliuoss. wbitfiry check mwki. u d die like ihouid sot be uied adicr u pwtui 
or u esUR isswcn to isquinci. If isy isquny, bued os s preceding inquiry u the 
present repon form u. bccsuse of die snswer rendered lo such preccdisg inquiry. 

inapplicable lo die penoa or corporauos u whose behalf the rapon u luds. such 
nouuos u "Not ippliciblc: ice pigc ^ _ , ichedule (or hse) sumber 

•hould be uied is isiwcr dicreio, givug preeue referetice le the 
pamaa of die report thowutf die faeu wkick make the utqinry uiappbeaUe. 
Where die word 'sose* Duly u d con^ilciely luiss thit fict, it ihouM be gives 
u die isswcr to u y piniculw mquiry or u y piniculw poraos of i s isquiry. 
Where diies sre celled for. the mosih u d diy ihouid be nited u well is the 
yew. Cunomwy ibbrevutiosi nuy be uied u siusg dues. 

3. £vrry amual repon ihouid. at all paniadara. be compleie oi uself, u d 
refcresces to the rcoinu of former yews ihouid sot be nude to uke the plue 
of required csma except u heras otherwise specificilly directed or iiuharized. 

4 If It be aeoeuwy or dennble to inicn idditiosil natemeais, lypawmcB or 
odier. in i rtporL diey ihouid be legibly nude on dunble piper u d . wlMi«»a 
pricticible. os iheeu soi Iwgcr dus i page of die Form. Ittamed tktea ahaiiU 
be leairety attached, preferable at the uuter aiargm: aaaebiaeiut by pau ar dips 
u uuH^leiaii, 

5. All umes ihouid be mide is i pcmuaeat blick isk. Those of i cosrnry 
chwicicr ihouid be isdiciied is piresthesu. 

6. Money items, except sversga. diroughoui die suuil repon form dioutd be 
ihows IB ihouundi of dollws idiuued lo icoord wnh fooungi. Touli for imounu 
reponed in tubiidury iccounu included is supporusg idiedules must be in 
igrcemcni wiin related pnmiry iccousii. For puipoMi of rouBdug. imousu of 
SSOO but lea dun SIOOO ihouid be riued to the seirca thouusd doUin. u d 
imouBU of leu thu SSOO ihouid be lowered. 

7. Riilroid coiporiuosi. miisly dinisguishcd u opcntug compisies u d 
leuor compiniu. we for Uic puipoie of repon lo die Intersuie Commeree 
Commusion divided inu> cluics. An operating company u one whose officen 
direct die buuncu of mnipoiuuon u d whow booki cosuis opentiag is well 
u fisucul iccouBU, I lettor company, die propeny of which beug leued to 
u d operated by isodier compisy. u ose dut nuisuuu • icpwiu Icgil einimrr 
u d keepi fisucul but sot openung iccouau. 

Operaung eompaniea ire broidly climfied. widi respea lo their opcmisg 
rcvuues. icoording to Ihe following geneni defuutioni: 

(Hiu I compuies we dioie hiving operaung reveauu of S2SO,000,000 or 
more. For ihu cliu, Annuil Repon Form R-1 u provided. 

Clui Q oompuiei are dioie having annual operaung revesues leu lhas 
S2SO.000.00 but in exceu of S20.000.000 

Ciau in compania are diOK having annual openung revesua of S20,000j000 
or leu 

All iwiiching ana lerminal compania will be designaied dau QI nilroadi. 

8. Except where die cosiexi clewly isdicaws some other meuisg. die follow­
ing termi whu uied in diu Form hive die mcuingi luied below: 

Comnuuion mans die Inientate Commerce Commutum. Rcsposdul moss 
Ihe person or corporation m whose behalf the repon u made. Year taeaaa the 
year ended Dtcanbtr 31 for which die repon u made. The CloM of the Yew 
taeaaa the elate ofbutmeuon December 31 of the year for which die rtpon u 
made: ot. a cue die repon ii nude for i ihoncr penod dus ose yew. it moni 
Ihe cloie of die penod eovered by the report. The Beginnug of die Yew mans 
Ihe beguining ofbutineii on January I of the year for whuJt the report ta made: 
ot. in esse die repon u mide for i ihoncr penod dun one yew, it messs He 
beguutmg ofthe penod covered by the report Tbe nreccdisg Yew messs lhe year 
ended Deeember 31 ̂  Ihe year preeedmg dte year for whieh dte repania made. 
The Uniform Synem of Accousu for Rulroad Compuia meisi die ejitem of 
accounu at Pan 1201 or Tide 49. Codt of Federal Regulanant. at 

Fbr Index. See back of book 

http://S2SO.000.00
http://S20.000.000
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SPECIAL .NOTICE 

Oockei .No .18SS9 Railroad Classiricauon Index, served Januarv 20. 1483 modiried ihe reponmg requiremenls for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lerminal companies These camen will noiitv lhe Commission only if lhe calculation results in a diffeicni revenue level 'hen iis current classiricauon. 

The dark bolder on ihe schedules represenis data ihai are captured for processing by ihe Commissum 

II IS eslimated Ihal an avenge of 800 burden houn per response are required to complete thu collection of information This estimate includa lime for 
reviewing instruaions, searching eusimg data sourca, gathenng and mainuming the d a u needed, and completmg and reviewmg the collection of mfonna­
iion. Comments conceming the aceuncy of thu burden estimate or suggaiioni for reduang thu bunlen should be direaed to the Seaion of Administiauve 
Services. Inienute Commerce Commusion and the OrTice of Information and Regulatory Affain, Ofrioe of Minigcmeni and Budgel. 



Year 1993 KANSAS CITy SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

I The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and Indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE" 

Page Schedule No. I Title 

1 0 - 15 
I 

200 I Comparative Statement of Financial Position 

Expianatory Notes 

Blank Pages 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOUDATED Year 1993 

B. IDENTFTY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked shoiid be made in full, wittiout reference to data retumed on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any 
changes ot the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they shoukl be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the aiact name t^ the respondent. Use the words "The"and'Company" only when they are parts of the corporate name. Becarefulto 
distingush tietween fai//i»(/and lailuay. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title paga, and 
in the "Venfcabon." If tha report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or indivKJuals othenmse in possessnn of the property, state 
names and facts with precision. If the repoit is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accounbng and Valuation 
Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

2 ifincorporatedunderaspecialcharter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of organi2Btions: if a 
reorganization has been effected, give date ot reorganizatnn. If a receivership or other trust, give also date which such receivership or other possessuin 
began. If a partnership, give date of formaoon and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganizabon, whether by reason of foreclosuie of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give data of organization 
of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

I 

1. Exact name of common earner making this repoit The Kansas City Southern Railway Company 

2. Date of incorporolion March 19, 1900 
3. Under laws of what Govemment, State or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If In bankruptcy, give court of 

junsdictjon and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees 

State of Missouri 

Article II Chapter XII Revised Statutes of Missouri 1899 

4. I f the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, give full partculars 

See Footnote on Paqe 9. 

S T O C K H O L D E R S REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 

stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I I Two copies are attached to this report. 

I I Two copies will be submitted 

(date) 

I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 
C. V O T I N G POWERS A N D E L E C T I O N S 

I 1. State the par value of each share of stock: Common, $ N o P a r per share: first preferred, $ 3 5 0 , 0 

1 S N o n e per share: debenture stock, $ N o n e per share. 

' 2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to one vote: if not, give full particulars in a footnot 

3. Are voting nghts porportonal to holdings? Y e s If not, state in a footnote the relation between hole 

4. Are votmg rights attached to any secunties other than stock? N o If so, name in a footnote each sec 

rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and state in detail the relaton between holdings and correspo 

voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of secunties any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managi 

corporate action by any method? N o if so, describe fuliy in a footnote each such class or issue and c 

cieariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the p 

3 

0 0 per share: second preferred. 

e Yes 
l ings and corresponding voting rights, 

urity, other than stock to which voting 

nding vo tng nghts, stating whether 

9rs, or in the detennination of 

ive a succinct statement showing 

urpose of such closinq 

Stock book was not closed in 1993. Last closed April 3. 1981 
7. State the total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of such fi l ing; if 

not, state as of the close of the year. 9 , 8 4 0 , 0 5 7 votes, as of D e c e m b e r 3 1 . 1 9 9 3 
(Date) 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. 1 stockholder. 

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of 

stockholders of the respondent (if within 1 year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voting powers in the respondent, showing for 

each his address, the number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to secunties held by him, such secunties being classified as 

common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other secunties, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). 

if any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the partculars of the trust, in the case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 

information the names and addresses of the thirty largest holders of the vo tng trust certf icates and the amount of their individual holdings. I f the 

stock book was not c losed or the list of stockholders compi led within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Name of secunty holder 

(a) 

Kansas City Southern 
Industries, Inc. 

address of secunty holder 

(b) 

114 West 11th Street 
Kansas City, Missouri 64105 

Number of votes 
to which 

secunty holder 
was entitled 

(0 

9,840,057 

' 

i 1 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIRED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Common 

(d) 

9 ,840 ,000 

Stock 
PREFERRED 

Second 

(e) 

Rrst 

tf) 

57 

! 

; 
! 1 1 

8 i i ! 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

1 
1 

1 ; 

1 

i 
1 i 

! 
' 1 
1 ; 

1 
1 i 

: 1 

; 
i 

1 

1 
1 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
Raiiroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 
10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 9.840.057 

votes cast. 

11. Give the date of such meeting. May 4. 1993 
12. Give the place of such meeting. Kansas City. Missouri 64105 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Lina 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

701 
702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709. 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710.711,714 

712 
713 

715.716,717 

721.721 5 

722. 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731.732 

731,732 

731.732 

733. 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- interiine and Other Balances 

- Customers 

-Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 

other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (iess Depreciation) 

$1,599 
other Assets 

other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule330) L-30 Col h&b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col h&b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335.342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance ai close 

cl year" • 

(b) 

3,731 

190 

2,389 

36,855 

8,039 

21,661 

4,638 
(1,732) 

8.075 

25,756 

771 

110,373 

14,869 
4 

11,233 
28,952 

3,097 

58,155 

652,832 

326,186 
50,704 

(416,713) 

613,009 

781,537 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,122 

123 

123 

1,896 
39.024 

6.465 

12.930 

(1) 
(2.698) 

7.185 
17,064 

(35) 

83.198 

19.449 
4 

11.477 

2 

6.925 

54 

37.911 

611.421 

310.479 

56.843 

(401.206) 

577.537 

698.646 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

" See Footnote on Page 9. 
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6 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

30 

1 ^̂  
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765. 767 

766 

766 5 

768 

769 

770.1.770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782, 784 

791.792 

794,795 

797 

798 
798.1 

798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accmed 

other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Othar Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Oebt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Caoital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance al close 

ol year" * 

(b) 

1,777 
29,183 
3,583 
1,902 

329 
60.481 
5,504 

89 
18.115 

120,963 

101 
64,665 
4,768 

69,121 

121,356 

40,554 

300,565 

57,514 
36,514 
21,000 

29,327 

276,955 

(3,787) 

360,009 

781,537 

Balance at Begin­

ning o( year 

(e) 

915 
25,186 

1,088 
2,125 

200 
61,082 

229 
126 

20,940 

111,891 

145 
80,493 
5.528 

24.564 

105.555 

38,512 

254.797 

57,514 
36,514 
21,000 

29.327 

248,904 

(3.787) 

331.958 

698,646 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

** See Footnote on Page 9. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 
I 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSfTION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary informatcn on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition 
of the camer. The camer shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to report, insert whe word "none'^ and in addition 
thereto shall enter in separate notes with sudable particulars other matters involving matenal amounts of the ctiaiacter commonly disclosed in 
financial statements under generaiiy accepted accounting and reporting pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes 
statements explaining (1) sendee interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be enbtled fbr 
work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are 
sustained by other railroads: (2) particulars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to officeis and employees: and (3) what 
entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other anangements. 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and fbr sinking and 

other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganizatcn plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts $ None 

2. Estimated amount of future earnngs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net 

operatinglosscarryoveron Januaiy 1 of year following tfiat for which the report IS made $ None 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension fonds and recording in the accounts the current and past seivice pension costs. 

indicating whether or not consistent with the prior year In 1980 the CoHfipanv implemented a qualified Profit Sharing 
Plan. The amount charged to income each vear is the amount to be deposited under the plan. 

(b) state amount, if any, representing the excess of the actuanaly computed value of vested benefits over the fotal of the pension fund 

Not Applicable $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes No 

(i) Iffundingisby insuiance. give name of insuring company 

If funding is by trust agreement, list trustee(s) 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment 

If respondent is affiSated in any way with the trustee(s), explain affiliation. 

(d) List affiiated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descntie tiasis for allocatng charges under 

the agreement Not Applicable 

(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunnes of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No 

if yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: Not Applicable 

(ii) Are voting nghts attached to any secunties held t>y the pension plan? Specify. Yes No If yes, who determines how 

stock IS voted? N o t A p p l i c a b l e 

4. state whether a segtegated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S C. 610). 

Yes No X 

5 (a) The amount of employers contnbution to employee stock ownership loans for the current year was $ N o n e 

(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contnbutiors to qualified employee stock 

ownership plans for the current year was $ N o n e 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense 

account. $ N o n e 

Continued on foilowing page 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and liabiities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Unifoim 
System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal. 
Examples of contingent liabilUes are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possble 

assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations fo repurchase securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 
IS needed. (Explain and/or reference to the following pages.) 

The Company is a defendant (along with the Burlington Northern Railroad) in a lawsuit filed in the District Court of Bowie 
County, Texas by Southwestern Bectric Power Company ('SWEPCC). SWEPCO alleges that Burlington Northern and the 
Company are required to reduce SWEPCO's coal transportation rates, due to changed circumstances that allegedly create a 
'gross inequity' to SWEPCO under the language of the coal transportation contract among SWEPCO, the Company and 
Burlington Northern. SWEPCO is the largest single customer ofthe Company. 

Although the suit Is pending, the Company and SWEPCO are negotiating an agreement to settle the major issues which are the 
subject of this litigation. Management is confident that the matter will be concluded without material adverse effect on tha 
financial condition or future results of operation of the Company. 

The Company has been named as a 'potentially responsible party' t>y the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 
regarding a location near Bossier City, Louisiana, which was the site of a wood preservative treatment plant (Uncoln 
Creosoting). The Company is a former owner of part of the land in question. This matter was the subject of a trial in the United 
States District Couit in Shreveport, Louisiana which was concluded in July of 1993. The Court found that Joslyn Manufacturing 
Company, an operator ofthe plant, is required to indemnify the Company for damages arising out of plant operatons. (The 
Company's potential liability is as a property owner rather than as a generator or transporter of contaminants.) The case has been 
appealed to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 

On Januaiy 18,1994, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a list of potential sites that may be placed on the 
Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation & Liability Act (CERCLA, also known as the superfund law), 
national priority list. The Uncoln Creosoting site was included. Since major remedial work has been performed at this site by 
Joslyn and the Company has been held by the Federal Court to be entitled to indemnity for such costs, it would appear that the 
Company should not incur significant remedial liability. At this time, it is not possible to meaningfully evaluate the potential 
consequences of remediation at the site, since the EPA has made no announcement other than listing of the Lincoln Creosoting 
site for 'potential' inclusion on the national list. 

In the opinion of management, other claims or lawsuits incidental to the business of the Company and its subsidiaries have been 
adequately provided for in the consolidated financial statements. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Secunties. 

Cost Market 
Dr (Cr) 

to Income 
Or. (Cl) fo 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N / A 

as of / / Noncurrent Portfolio N / A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N / A N / A 

as ot / / Noncurrent Portfolio N / A N / A 

(b) AT / / , gross unreaizsd gams and losses pertaining fo marketable equity secundes were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ 
The cost of secunties sold was based on the 

on the sale of marketable equity securides was included in net income for 
(method) cost of all the shares of each secunty held at bme of sale. 

(yeai). 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arisng after date of the financBl statements but prior to the filhg, applicable to 
marlietable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet dote of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Year 1993 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 
I 
I SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION - EXPLANATORY - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

** In Apnl 1992, KCSR signed a letter of intent for the purchase of ail of the capital stock of The Graysonia, Nashville, and Ashdown Railroad 

I Company (GNA) from Holnam, Inc. for $4,059,000. The GNA, which was wholly-owned by Holnam, Inc., connects with KCSR at Ashdown, 

' Arkansas and extends 32 miles east. Acquisition of the GNA closed on December 31,1992 and was operated in trust until ICC approval was 

obtained. 

The Kansas City Southern Railway Company received approval from the Interstate Commerce Commission in Finance Docket No. 32318 

to merge the Kansas City Southern Railway Company and its wholly owned subsidiary — The Graysonia, Nashville, and Ashdown Railroad 

Company (GNA). In July 1993 the GNA was merged into the KCSR. 
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16 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 

results of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 ofthis report. Any 

disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 

reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No 513. "Dividend income ' List 

dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line 

No 25 under the ' income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this 

schedule. 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses. 

5 Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 

Line IS. column (b) 

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 

Line 50. column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 

Line 14, column (d) 

Line 14. column (e) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 

•• Line 62, column (b) 

•• Line 63, column (b) 

• Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 

Line 620, column (f) 

Line 620, column (g) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

item 

(a) 

Amount for 

current year * * 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 328,376 318,366 328,376 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 12,551 13,206 12,551 
(105) Water Transters 

(106) Demurrage 3,909 3,197 
(110) Incidental 690 869 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

10 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authonties-lines 1-9) 345,526 335,638 

11 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authorities for current operations 

12 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Government Authorities 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 345,526 335,638 
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 266,097 276,223 
15 Net revenue from railway operations 79,429 59,415 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 1,425 525 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 1,312 1,245 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 493 899 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) fiAiscellaneous income 2,333 3,324 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 

b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 704 843 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 6,267 6,836 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15.27) 85,696 66,251 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than earner operations (403) 1,721 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of invesiment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 1,005 804 
(553) Uncollectible accounts (300) 200 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 302 2,725 
income available for fixed charges (lines 28. 36) 85,394 63,526 
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SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 

o f$ ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less appiicabie income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of S 2.697) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating Income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (-i-) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 

current year "* 

(b) 

11,139 

2,527 
78 

13,744 
71,650 

71,650 

9,499 
1,273 

1 

18,263 
29,036 
42,614 

42,614 

(4,466) 
38,148 

79,429 
10,773 
18,263 

292 
1,111 

51,212 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

10,461 

855 
60 

11,376 
52,150 

52.150 

7.352 
1.066 

4 

10.699 
19,121 
33.029 

33,029 

33.029 

59,415 
8.422 

10.699 
431 

1.099 
40,962 

Lins 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

' * See Footnote on Page 9. 
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SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. Ail contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show under 'Remarks ' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 

4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affliiated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 

5 Line 3 (line 7 if debit balanca), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210 The total of coiumns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6 include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

item 

(a) 

Balances at tieginning of year 

(601.5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balanca transferred from tncome 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 

(620) Appropnations for sinking and other hinds 

(621) Appropriations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock* 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (lines 1. 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credits dunnq yaar S. 

Debits dunnq year S 

Balanee at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences-

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retained 

earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

245,860 

37,444 

37,444 

9,299 
798 

10,097 
27,347 

273,207 
3,748 

276,955 

Equity in undis­

tributed earnings 

(losses) of af f i l ­

iated companies 

(c) 

3,044 

704 

704 

704 
3,748 

N/A 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* if any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Doiiars in Ttiousands) 

Give the information as requested concerning trie cash fiows during the year. Either the direct or indirect method can be used. The direct method shows 

as Its principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, the sum 

of which IS net cash flow from operating activities The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the 

result of operatmg cash transactions in the current period to reconcile it to net cash flow from operating activities. If direct method is used complete lines 

1 - 4 1 - indirect method complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for the purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly 

liquid investments readily convertible to Icnown amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present insignificant risk of changes m value because 

of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities which do not directly affect cash shall be separately disclosed in foot­

notes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and non cash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash investing and transactions 

include converting debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a mortgage to the seller; 

obtaining an asset by entenng into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions 

are part cash and part noncash: only the cash portion shall be reported directly in the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement 

of Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4. 

5 

6 

7 

8. 

9. 

Cross 

Checic 

Descnption 

(a) 

Cash received form operating revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other Income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Other—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (LINES 1 - 8) 

Current Y e a r " 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Une 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 
4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

10. 

Cross 

Checic 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PR< 

Line 

No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15. 

16 

17. 

18 

19 

20 

21. 

Cross 

Checic 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (mcrease) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 

Increase (decrease) in other—nat 

Net eash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Current Year • " 

(b) 

1 42,614 I 

JVIDED BY OPERAT 

Current Year * * 

(b) 

(683) 
32,292 
15,566 

(704) 
(13,025) 
(9.472) 
9,573 

(23,080) 
53,081 

(4,466) 

48,615 

Prior Year 

(c) 

33.029 

Une 

No. 

10. 

ING ACTIVITIES 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(549) 
32,072 
8,462 
(843) 

(6,194) 
5,788 

(6.077) 
1,060 

66.748 

66.748 

Une 

No. 

11. 

12 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

21 . 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Lme 

No. 

22 

23 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27 

28. 

29. 

Cross 
Checic 

Descnption 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances 

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds 
Other—net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year" * 

(b) 

4,952 
(67,310) 

2,210 
(985) 

(61,133) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

4,780 
(96.870) 

1.787 
(5.746) 

(96,049) 

Une 

No. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

(Continued on next page) 
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22 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

30 

31. 
32. 

33. 

34. 
35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Principal payments of long-term debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Other—net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(UNES 2 1 . 29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Lines 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Current Year" * 

(b) 

72,007 
(46,906) 

(10,097) 

15,004 

2,486 
1,245 

3,731 

9,509 

6,449 

Prior Year 

(c) 

55.870 
(33.367) 

(9.273) 

13,230 

(16.071) 
17.316 

1,245 

11,648 

12.911 

Une 

No. 

30. 

31. 
32. 

33. 

34. 
35. 

36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

*Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

** See Footnote on Page 9. 
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SCHEDULE 245 - WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data penainmg to railway transportation services. 

2. Carry out calculation of lines 9.10. 20, and 21, to the nearest whole number 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (7051 

Customers (706) 

Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 

Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 

Audited /Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounts Payable — Other (754) 

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABIUTIES 

. OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 

Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Material included 

in Aect. 712 

Materials and Supplies held for Common 

earner Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200. line 5. column b 

Schedule 200. line 6. column b 

Note A 

Line 1 -I- 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, column b 

NoteB 

Lines 5 + 6 

Line 7 / 360 days 

Une 4 / line 8 

Line 9-I-15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31 , column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

Sum of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 

Schedule 410. line 136, 137. 138. 213. 232. 317. 

column h 

Line 16 +l ine 6 - l i n e 17 

Lme 18/360 days 

Une IS / l i ne 19 

Line 10 - l i ne 20 (NoteC) 

Une 21 * line 19 

Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

2.389 
36.855 
8,039 

47,283 

345.526 
29,788 

375,314 
1,043 

45 
60 

1.777 
29.183 
3.583 
5,031 

39,574 

266,097 

31,583 
264,302 

734 

54 
6 

4,404 
3.731 
3,731 

25.756 

1,576 

24.180 
27,911 

Notes: 

(A) Use common carrier portion only Common carrier refers to railway transponation service. 

(B) Rent Income is the sum ofSchedule 410. column h, lines 121, 122,123.127. 128.129,133,134.135, 208, 
210,212. 227, 229. 231.312.314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 
total revenues. Rent Income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operating expense. 

(C) If result IS negative, use zero 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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Road Initials. Year 19 93 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN T.INES CONSOLIDATED 

G E N E R A L L N S T R U C T I O N S C O N C E R N I N G RETUR.NS IN S C H E D U L E S 310 . J IOA 

1 Schedule 310 shuuld l ive paniculars oi SIOCKS. oonos . oiher secured ooligaiions. unsecured noies . and invesimeni advances oi afflliaied companies neld 

iiv resixinoeni at close oi ^ear Also, disclose me mvesimenis made disDuseu oi and u n i i e n down d u n n g ine >ear and lhe applicable dividends ana inieresi 

credited lo income as a result of ihose invesimenis Thev should o c l u d e secunnes issued or assumed bv resoondeni For definition of affiliated companies, see 

°jie rules govemine Accoum "^o 721 Ir.^e^lmenIS and advances, alflliaied comoanies in me L'nifomi Sysiem oi .Accounts ior Railroad Comoanies 

2 LISI the mvesimenis in ihe following order and snou a loiai ior eacn erouo and each class oi invesimenis by accoums in numenca l order. 

> A i Stocks 

I n C a m e n - a c l i v e 

( I l Camere- inaci ive 

\}) .Noncamers-aciive 

(41 Noncamen- inac i ive 

iB) Bonds lincluding U S Government Bondsl 

l O Other secured ohiigaiions 

(Dl Unsecured notes 

I El Invesimeni advances 

.- The subclassiflcaiion ul classes i B i . iC) . Dl . and lEI should be lhe same as ihai provided for class lAi 

.! The kinds ul industry represented bv respondeni s investments in the secunnes ol other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of llie 

issuing corpoianons. ihe svmools and mdustnal classiflcaiions to be as lollows. 

Svmbol Kind of Indusiry 

I Agnculture. loresiry. and flshenes 

11 .Mining 

III Cunsiniciion 

IV .Manufactunng 

\ ' Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real esiaie 

\ II Transponanon. communications, and other public uiil iues 

V III Services 

I.X Government 

\ All other 

i By earners as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as b n d g e s . f emes , union depots , 

and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars , dining cars . Ireighi cars, express service and facilities, e lectne rai lways, highway moior vehicles, 

steamboats and other manne transportauon equipmenl . pipe lines loiher Ihan those for transponation of waier l . and other insinimenialities devoied to the 

iransportation of persons or propeny tor hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included 

6 .Moncamer companies should, for the puipose ot these schedules, include lelephone companies , telegraph companies , mining companies , manufactunng 

companies, hotel companies, etc Purely holding c o m p a n i e s ' ari- to oe classed as noncamer companies , even diough the secunt ies held by such companies are 

largely or entirely those issued or assumed by c a m e r s 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an orgamzanon for operating property or adminis ienng its flnanciai affairs An inactive corporauon 

IS one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operaies p ropeny nor administers its flnanciai affairs, if it ma inu in i an 

urganizaiion it does so only for the puipose ot complying with legal requiremenls and maintaining utle lo propeny or franchises 

3 Combine, in one amount, investments in which the ongmal cost or present equity in t o u l assets is less than SIO.OOO 

9 Include investments in unmcoiporated entities such as lessee organizanuns Exclude amounis normally senied on a curreni basis 

10 Do not include the value uf secunnes issued ur assumed by respondeni 

11 For afflliaies wnich do not repon to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are loinilv owned , disclose in fooinotes ihe name and extent oi control of tlie 

other controllinE ennnes 
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26 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments tn stoclcs, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinlcing Funds' . 716, 'Capital Funds' , 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717. 

'Other Funds.' 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by 

means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or othenNise encumbered, 

giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature 

senally. the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

A - 1 

A - 1 

E - 1 

E - 3 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Investment In Affiliated Companies 

Trailer Train Company 
Joplin Union Depot Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company 
Landa Motor Lines 
G N & A Railway Co. ** 

Total Class A 

Advances 

Trailer Train Company 
1-1-67 due 4-17-97 
1-1-67 due 4-01-99 

Total Notes 

Joplin Union Depot Company 
Kansas City Southern Transport Company, Inc. 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Total E-1 

Carland Advances to its Affiliates 

Total Advances 

Total Account 721 

Extent 

of control 

(e) 

1/2% 
33 1/3 % 
81 /3% 

100% 
100% 
100% 

1/2% 
1/2% 

33 1/3 % 
100% 

81 /3% 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

• • See Footnote on Page 9. 
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KANSAS CRY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 27 
SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 

6. If any of the companies inciuded in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case any 

, company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote In cases of joint control, give names of other 

parties and particulars of control. 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in cumpanies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure. 

9. Also included should be investments m unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis). 

10 This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by 

footnotes. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(f) 

20 
10 

183 
10 
20 

4,059 

4,302 

77 
77 

154 

127 
24 

3,175 

3,326 

8,623 

11.949 
-

16,405 

Additions 

(g) 

985 

985 

•eductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

4,059 

4,059 

24 
31 

55 

2,155 

2,210 

985 6,269 

Closing Balance 

(1) 

20 
10 

183 
10 
20 

243 

77 
77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

7,453 

10,724 

11,121 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

(J) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

Interest credited 

to Income 

(1) 

5 
6 

11 

427 

427 

438 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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28 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lina 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

COMPLETED 

ON PAGES 

26 & 27 

Extent 

of eontrol 

(e) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(g) 

•eductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

Closing Balanca 

(1) 

COMPLETED 

ON PAGES 

26 & 27 

Disposed of-

profit (loss) 

(J) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

Interest credited 

to Ineome 

(1) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



30 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 -

CO 
UJ 
z 
< 0. 

1 
\̂ 

g !;; 
J 
E 
u. 
< u. 
O If 
| l 
o 
z 
tn 

1 
§ 
eo 

.S 
c 
ig 
a. 
E 
o 
U 

? 
a 
s < 
c 
GO 
C 
o 
E 

§ 
c 
c 

s 
i t 
<0 

u8 
•o 
3 
3 
.Q 

•5 
c 
3 

1? s 
Q. 3 S 

o 8 1 
? o S 
a E o 

^ ^ 1 
1 ^ ' 
S g J l 
% S -s 

•a CM' a 

l-l t 
9 Z 9 1 1 1 
i- i - s 2 
^ <o S c 

i 1 8 2> 
O C >- 3 

8 1 ^ 1 
mi 
liiii 
O — CO ^ o 

» .2. -2 » s 
8 - oi S -^ 

" « ^ » i 
e > a s c 
E P 1 ° » 
o ~ S is S 

lllli 
i s 1 i s 
1 §1 § i 
~ ^ O N -O 

o i 5 i •_ 
a a » <s 9 

lllli 
•D "S- B" •ff . 

fiiil 
Illll 
£ IU IU iS £ T- CM n ^ t o 

B i 
09 
o 
o ,. 
IS " 
9 >• S 
g o 
ta 

5 1 . = . " ; ^ o S w 
c i2 — o £ 

E S -D c o> S 
« p o o E 
S £ ca s c 

_ 3 _ CO o - ^ 3 

5 S °- s •= 
c >. 
o a 
IS >< 

o •= 

1 ^ 
I 

I E •» . 
= A S a 
3 o S » 

•;L I s o a 
• = 3 CO - c 
i ff S S "O 

•5 

"- S o 
2 c •= 
e g o 
? E E -J 
£ 2 >< • " 
flO 9 .ts 
3, c = 
• f • - g-

cs 

si 
o o 
u a >-. 
S .£ S 

c 
o 
s 

Q. 
a. 

•a 
•a 

a 
a. 
E 
o 

5 i 

?5 
eg 9 . 
a. 
E 

o 
S w 

S I-
a E 
o £ 
•S 3 
S . CO 

" >. 
3 O 
T (o 
CO ra 
o u> 
^ ra 

Q. 
E 
o 

o 
9 
a. 

i n i D N e a a o ^ c M n v i o i D ^ 
MCM.CMCMCMCgCMCM 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 31 
i " "•• —— 
I 

I INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

I 1. Give particulars of balances at the tieginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No. 731. "Road and Equipment 
I Property," and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property," classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts 
I for Railroad Companies. The balances, by pnmaiy accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year shoiid 
' be analyzed in columns (c) to (0, inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal 
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods; if not. full explanation should be made in a footnote. 

2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in instruction 2 - 1 , "Items to be charged," of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items. 
3 In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a laikway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system l>y purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or othenwise. 

4 In column (c) and (e) should be included ail entnes covenng expenditures for additions and bettennents, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
property.. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representng property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, shoiid be included in the column in 

' which the item was initially included; also the transfer of pnor years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 

accounts, or vice veisa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shoukl tie fully 
explained when in excess of $100,(XX). 
7. If dunng the year an individual cfiarge of SIOO.OOO or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes." state in a footnote the 
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 
8 Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the pnmaiy road accounts. The items reported should t>e tmefly identified and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks," below. Amounts should be repoited on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commissnn fbr 
exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitraiy 
changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty fram the Commission. 

9 If dunng the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the data of 
acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also fumish a statement of the amount included in each pnmaiy account repiesanhng 
such propeity acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entnes appear. 

10. If an amountof less than S2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Insmiction 2 - 2 
of the UnHorm System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAO 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

6,497 
36,201 

721 
36 

31,201 

146,895 
226,252 
59,198 

694 
13,248 

488 
86 

2,864 
25,775 

5,628 
4,509 

24,642 
25 

725 
280 

17.724 
3,891 
3,662 

179 

611,421 
126,504 
147,167 

19,162 
11,592 
6,054 

310,479 
2,303 

54,540 
978,743 

Expenditures dunng 

the year for 

original road and 

equipment, and 

road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 

the year fbr 

purchase of 

existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc. 

( d ) " 

14 

481 

1,157 

898 
712 
699 

16 

135 

4,112 
345 

22 

367 

4.479 

-

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

" See Footnote on Page 0. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 33 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures 

for additions 

dunng the year 

(e) 

305 
497 

23 

4,001 

8,979 
25,816 
2,304 

5 
976 

8 

70 
973 

121 
1,443 

402 

29 
32 

3,325 
27 
60 

49,396 
3,869 

13,779 

3,005 
1,371 
1,224 

23,248 

(6,137) 
66,507 

Credits for 

property retired 

during the ysar 

(0 

1 

136 
13 

72 

3,162 
6.131 
1,016 

6 
4 

1 

31 
166 

1,314 
12 
32 

12,097 
649 

1,868 

1,752 
363 

3,276 
7,908 

2 

20,007 

Net changes 

dunng the year 

(g) 

318 
842 

10 

5,086 

6,715 
20.397 

1,987 
5 

992 
8 

64 
969 

120 
1,412 

236 

29 
32 

2,011 
150 
28 

41,411 
3,565 

11,911 

1,275 
1,008 

(2.052) 
15.707 

(2) 

(6,137) 

50,979 

Balance 

at 

close of year 

(h) 

6,815 
37.043 

731 
36 

36,287 

153.610 
246,649 
61,185 

699 
14,240 

496 
86 

2,928 
26,744 

5,748 
5,921 

24,878 
25 

754 
312 

19,735 
4,041 
3,690 

179 

652,832 
130,069 
159,078 

20,437 
12,600 
4,002 

326,186 
2.301 

48.403 
1.029.722 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

38 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 
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34 KANSAS e n y SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Show in eolumns (b) and (a), for aach primary aecounl, tha daorscialion basa usad to compuia iha dapraciation chargas for tha month of Januaiy, and in 

columns (c) and (0 show ths dapraciation basa ussd to compuia iha dapraciation chargas tor tha month ot Oacsmbar; in columns (d) and (g) show tha eomposits 

ratss ussa in computing Ihe depreciation charges toi ths month ol December, and on lines 30 and 39 ot thess columns show the comoosiie percentage for all road 

and equipment accounts, raspectively, asesnainad by applying ihe primary account composite ratss to tha depreciauon base ussd in computing Ihs chargss for 

Dscembar and dividing Ihs total so computed by the total dsprseiation bass for ths same month. Ths dsorsciation bass should nol include Ihs cost of squipmsni 

ussd, but not ownsd, whan tha rants thsrslors ars included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00,31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 

35-23-00. 35-22-00, and 35-25-00. It should include the cost ot squipmsnt owned and Ieassd to othsrs when Ihs rams therefrom are included in the rent tor 

equipment Acmunis Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00. 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The eomposiis raiss ussd should 

bs thosB orssenbad or oihsnvise authorized by Ihs Commission, sxcspt that whsrs Iha uss of componsnt ratas has bean authorized, the composite ratss to ba 

shown lor tha respective primary accounts should bs recomputed from the December chargss dsvslopsd by ths uss of ths auihorizsd ratss. II any ehangss in ratss 

wsrs silsciivs during Ihs ysar, givs full particulars in a loolnots. 

2. All lsassd properties may be combined and ons eomposits rats computed for each primary account, or a ssparats schsduls may bs included tor eaeh such 

propsrty. 

3. Show in columns (s), (1), and (g) dala applicable to Lessor piopeny, when the lent theielore is included in Accoum Nos 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 

31-21-00, 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusivs. 

4. If dsprseiation accruals havs bssn disconiinusd for any account, Ihe dsprseiation bass should bs rsportsd, nsvsrthsisss, in support ot dspreciation ressrves. 

Aulhority tor ths diseonllnuancs of accruals should be shown in a lootnote indicating the account(8) effected. 

5. Oisclosursa in the respsetive ssctlons of this scnsduls may bs omiitsd il shher total road leased from others or total squipmsni lsassd from olhsrs represents 

less man 5% of total road ownsd or total squipmsni ownsd, respsctivBly. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(10) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(3S) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortizatton (Ad]ustments) 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tratn cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

35,699 
721 
36 

30,810 

146,102 
225,852 
58.936 

694 
13.047 

488 
86 

2.864 
25.775 

5,628 
4,509 

24,622 
25 

725 
280 

17,724 
3,891 
3,662 

179 

602.355 

126.465 
147.165 

19.130 
11.573 

6.037 
310,370 

912,725 

12/1 
At closa 
ofyear 

(c) 

36.407 
713 
36 

34.311 

151.891 
244,690 
60.550 

699 
14,018 

496 
86 

2,928 
26,610 

5,730 
5,921 

24,861 
25 

754 
312 

19,611 
4,024 
3,678 

179 

638,530 

128,967 
158.825 

20,277 
12,627 

3,921 
324,617 

963,147 

Annual 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

0.79 
1.59 
0.93 
1.15 

4.46 
3.32 
5.03 
0.55 
2.31 
3.07 
6.49 
2.90 
2.01 

2.92 
2.21 
2.18 
5.14 
1.03 
1.07 

11.23 
1.32 
2.53 
1.97 

3.57 

1.97 
2.59 

7.76 
7.73 

19.18 
3.07 

N/A 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(0 

Annual 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 

(9) 

N/A 

Lne 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 35 
SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,' dunng 

the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 

in the ' Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment' accounts and 'Other Rents—Credit—Equipment' accounts. Exclude any entnes for depreciation of equipment that 

IS used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in 'Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment" account and 'Other Rents—Debit—Equipment' accounts. 

(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others) 

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entnes in detail. 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr ' 

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be 

given 

5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenai 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

14,519 
307 

10,901 

68,239 
58,823 
34,676 

491 
6,026 

333 
73 

1,161 
9,205 

2,997 
2,911 
7,107 

23 
528 
175 

11,866 
2,505 
2,168 

172 

(944) 
234,262 

36,766 
109,097 

13,521 
2,604 

4,402 
120 

166,510 
400,772 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses ' ' 

(c) 

293 
11 

388 

6,625 
7,432 
3,027 

12 
261 

11 
2 

81 
476 

167 
80 

573 

L 13 
6 

1,991 
54 
66 
2 

105 
21,676 

2,837 
3,793 

1,530 
1,101 

666 
(120) 

9,807 

31,483 

Other 

credits 

. . . 
(d) 

20,000 
(20,000) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

(9) 

131 
12 

281 

3,410 
2,399 
1,011 

(8) 
1 

1 

4 

3 

1 

28 
37 

(1) 
1 

1,313 
12 
33 

1 

8,670 

604 
1,522 

1,576 
330 

3,260 

7,292 
15,962 

Other 

debits 

(0 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(0) 

14,681 
306 

11.008 

71.454 
63.856 
36.692 

503 
6,295 

343 
74 

1.238 
9.678 

3.163 
2.963 
7.643 

24 
540 
181 

12.544 
2.547 
2,201 

173 

(839) 
247,268 

58.999 
91.368 

13.475 
3.375 

1.808 

169.025 
416,293 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 1 

41 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses ' * * Transfer prescribed by ICC 

• ' Depreciation Exp. is calculated using the remaining life method for KCSR. 
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36 KANSAS CnY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 339 - ACCRUED LIABILRY — LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772, 'Accrued Uability Leased Property,' dunng the year conceming road and 

equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses: in column (e), enter debits to account arising from retirements; in column (f), enter amounts 

paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fully explained. 

4 Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 

5 If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting 

company, show in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (0 show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

/Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

(9) 

Other 

debits 

(0 

Balance 

at closa of 

year 

(S) 

NONE 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 37 
SCHEDULE 340 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in column (c) 

show the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing 

the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment 

accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computing the charges for December and 

dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the for the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased property 

charged to Account 7 3 2 , ' Improvements on Leased Property ' The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authorized by the Commission, 

except that where the use of component ratas has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts shouid be recomputed 

from the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates If any charges in rates were effective during the year, give hill particulars in a fbotnote. 

2. All improvements to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be ineluded 

for each such property. 

3. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in the respecive sections of this schedule may be ommed if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represents 

less than 5<Xi of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway Buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stattons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery • 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization /Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

502 

391 

793 
400 
262 

201 

20 

2,569 

39 
2 

32 
19 

17 

109 

2,678 

At close of year 

(c) 

502 

483 

921 
409 
349 

214 

20 

143 

3,041 

172 

2 

135 
19 

17 

345 

3,386 

Annual composite 

rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

1.00 

0.93 

4.18 
3.13 
6.61 

2.17 

2.46 

3.17 

3.08 

2.61 

7.67 
13.90 

5.07 

3.28 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

' To be reported with equipment expense rather than W & S expenses. 
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38 KANSAS CITY SOmWERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 342 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Enter the required information concerning to debits and credits to Account 733. 'Accumulated depreciation-Improvements on Leased Property,* 

during the year relating to improvements made to road and equipment property leased from others, the depreciation charges for which ara included in 

operating expenses of the respondent. 

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) 'Other credits* or column (f) *Other debits. ' state the facts occasioning such entries on page 35. A debit balance 

in column (b) or (g) for any primary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated 'Dr .* 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the resen/e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully explained on page 35. 

4. Show in column (e) the debits to the resen/e ansing from retirements. These debits should not exceed investment, etc. 

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from othere 

represents less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Una 

No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunneie and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stationa 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

2 

1 

11 
4 

6 

2 

26 

2 

17 
19 
45 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

5 

4 

37 
13 
20 

3 

3 

85 

3 

7 
5 

15 
100 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(9) 

Other 

debits 

(t) 

Balance 

at cloea of 

year 

(0) 

7 

5 

48 
17 
26 

5 

3 

111 

3 
2 

7 
5 

17 
34 

145 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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40 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the related depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00.32-12-00.32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00. 

12. Show in columns (b) and (c) for each primary account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for the months of January and December, 

respectively, with respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to others, the depreciation charges for which are not includible in 

operating expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreciation resenre is recorded in the accounts of the respondent If the base for road is other than 

the original cost or estimated onginai cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to a current date by the respondent from its Order 

No. 3 records and accounts, or is other than ledger value for equipment, a full explanation should be given. 

3. In column (d) show the composite ratas used lo compute the depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the 

composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreciation 

base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) affected. 

5. If total road leased to others is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total equipment owned; omit. 

However. Line 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway Buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(S5) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

proeessing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

NONE 

At close of year 

(c) 

NONE 

Annual composita 
rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

2S 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 1 

39 
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SCHEDULE 351 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in cases where the depreciation reserve is earned in the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom is included in 

Accounts 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2. Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation—Road and Equipment Property,' dunng the year relating to road and 

equipment leased to others, the department charges for which are not includible in operating expenses of the respondent. (See Schedule 330 fbr the resenre 

relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3 If any entries are made for 'Other Credits' and 'Other Debits,' state the facts occasioning such entries. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any 

primary account should be shown tn parenthesis or designated ' D r . ' 

4. Details in the respeetive secnons of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represents 

less than 5% of ths total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 39. Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanras 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery' 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(9) 

Other 

debits 

(1) 

Balanca 

at eloaa of 

year 

(S) 

NONE 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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42 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 352A - INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the investment in railway property used in transportation serviee at the close of the year. This investment represents the aggregate of property 

owned or leased by tha respondent and used in the respondent's transportation service. Such property includes (a) the investment reported in /Accounts 731, 

'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732. 'Improvements on Leased Property,' ofthe respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their 

exclusive use of rnari, track, or bridges (including equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others under separate 

distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies 731 or 732 property (including 

operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the l9ase is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bndges (including equipment of other 

railway property covered by the contract). This excludes teased equipment from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of 

other earners in property jointly used bythe respondent. 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P), and other leased 

properties (0). 

3. In coiumn (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 

transportation service of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others (O), portions of 

whose property are used in transportation serviee of the respondent. Show a total for each class of company in column (d) and (e) Then show, 

as deduetions, data for transportation property leased to earners and others. 

4 In column (e), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 

S. In column (d), show tha amount applicable in /Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Valuee of property 

of other earners segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their reports. If separate value is 

not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in column (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), line 24, 

on the asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. Book value included in /Accounts 731 

or 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to the investment of the respondent in the secunties of the owner unless a good raaaon can 

be given for the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 pereent or otherwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of 

of other carriers should be explained. 

6 In column (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that Is appl i ­

cable to the property of the earners whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

Class 

(See 

Ins. 2) 

(a) 

R 

0 

Name of company 

(b) 

Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
732 - 733 Improvements on Leased Property 
736 Amortization 

Carland, Inc. 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

1.633 

TOTAL 1 1,633 

Investments 

in property 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

961,919 
3.386 

64.417 

1,029,722 

Depreciation and 

amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

379.535 
145 
274 

36,759 

416.713 1 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 43 
j SCHEDULE 352B - INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(By Property Aeeounts) 

(Doiiars in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) through (e) give, by pnmary accounts, the amount of investment at the close of the year in property of respondent and each group 

or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounts for respondent and for eaeh group or class of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond with the amounts for 

each class of eompany and properties shown in schedule 3S2A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts 

separately for each company or property included in the schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent par year where property is not classified 

by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly 

explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-earners or property of other carriers. 

4 Report on lina 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29 The items reported should be bnefly identified and explained. Also 

include here those items after permission is obtained from the Commission for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should 

be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the pnnted stub or column headings without specific 

authonty from the Commission. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

44 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(2) Land for Transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAO 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train ears 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction work in progress 

QRAND TOTAL 

Respondsnt 

(b) 

6,815 
37,043 

731 
36 

36,287 

153,610 
246,649 
61,185 

699 
14,182 

496 
86 

2,928 
26,744 

5,607 
5,583 

24,878 
25 

754 
312 

1,248 
4,041 
3.311 

179 

633.429 
124.046 
144,278 

1,067 
7.916 

3.865 
281.172 

2.301 

48.403 
965.305 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

Inactive (proprie­

tary companies) 

(d) 

Other Leased 

properties 

(9) 

58 

141 

338 

18.487 

379 

19.403 
6.024 

14.799 

19.370 
4.684 

137 
45.014 

64.417 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

1 
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I 
KANSAS C I T Y SCUTHERII L T N F S CONSOLIDATED Road Initials. Year 19. 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (0 
Line 620, column {g) 

Lines 136 thru 138 colu-nn i f l 
Lines n g thni 123. and 130 ihnj 135 

column lO 

Line 14, column ibi 
Lme 14. column Id) 
Line 14, column (el 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ibl 
Line 29. column (cl ^ 

Line 2Jt, column (0 

Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207. 208. 211.212. column (0 

Lines 226. 227, coiumn (0 

Lines J l l . 312, 315, 316, column tf) 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, bui variance cannot 
exceed line 216. column (0) 

Lines 221. 222, 235, column lO (equal 
10 or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line 507, column (f) 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509. column (f) 
Line 510, column (f) 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514. column (0 
Line SIS, column (0 
Line 516, column If) 
Line S17, column (0 

Vhniule 4S0 

Line 4 column b 

-

= 

= 
ar 

-
:. 
=-

» 
= 
" 
= 
= 
= 
= 
— 
= 
= 
= 

= 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b> thru (<J/ 

Line 19. columns (e) thru (gJ 

Schedule 41S 

Lines S. 38, column it) 

Lines 24, 39, column (f) 

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37. AO. 41. column iD 

Anti 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) Ihru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24. 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b> 

Lines 24. 39. column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column Ib) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1. column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column 0) 
Line 5. column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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SCHEDULE 412-WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2 The total depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to the sum of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, column 

(0 lines 136.137, and 138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 

line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual brealcdown of lease/rentals by property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals 

based on the percentage of the categones depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property Use schedule 3S2B 

of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property 

4 Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in coiumn (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the 

appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 - 27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

Propeity 
account 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 
37 

39 

45 

— 
— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposss 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges.tresties and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvements: construction 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
298 

11 

379 

6,662 
7.445 
3.047 

4 
322 

15 
6 

84 
523 

167 
114 
532 

1 

8 
3 

1,994 
54 

4 
N/A 

21.673 

Lease/Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

(2) 
(8) 

(34) 
(55) 
(14) 

1,076 

5 
1,462 

912 

(223) 

3,119 

Amortization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

(13) 

(8) 
57 
4 
4 
3 

47 

34 
(41) 

1 
(5) 
(3) 

2 
N/A 

82 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 55 

I GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 
I 

1 Report Freight expenses only. 

2 Report by type of equipment all natural exoenses relating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and lubricants, 

, purchased services and general) 

1 
I 3. Repoit in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

I Schedule 415, column (b), will laaiance to Schedule 410, column (I), as follows: 

I (a) L:Ocomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Oo not report in Schedule415, 

I Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 

, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipmem (line 32), Roating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data Processing 

I Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Worfc and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41 compared to Schedule 410, the sum of 

I lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Oo not repoit in Schedule 415. 

I Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308. 

NolB' Unes 216,235 and 320 of Schedute 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2 - 2 1 , Freight train repair costing 49 

i CFR 1201. 

I 4 (}epreciation expense for each class of ec^ipment by car type shal be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property, Aooounts 732 

and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Lxjcomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Sciiedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (Ihe 32); Floating Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and Data Prooessing 

Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is inclucJed in coiumn (c) sfial be repoited in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; 

the net adjustment on line 43 sfiali equal the equipment amortzation adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight servxse included in line 38, column (c), 

schedule 335. 

6 Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared wnh Schedule 410, lines 207, 208,211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, ara reported in Schedule 414 

and are not to be inclucied in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312,315 and 316, except fbr the 

Interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefoie, both Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balancing 

Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not report in Schedule 415 ttie Traler and Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be repoited in columns (g) and (h) and shoukl not include ttie cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when the 

rents ttierefore are included in the rent for eauipment and Account Nos. 31 - 2 1 -00 , 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 31 -23 -00 , 35-21 -00 , 35 -22 -00 and 35-23-00 . 

It ShoukJ include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00 , 

32-22-00, 32 -23-00 , 36-21 -00 ,36-22-00 and 36-23-00 . 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31 -12 -00 ,31 -13 -00 ,31 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items cxinstituting the equipment account totals of 

columns (g) and (h), of schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated deprecation fbr each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each ecjuipment reserve account in column 

(g), Schedule 335, stiall e c ^ l the c»mt>ined aggregate total accumulated depreciatton for line items constituting the corresponding equipment acc»unts 

reported in columns (i) and (j), on Schedule 415. 

I 
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1 

1 

1 
Line 

NO. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

• 

• 

• 

• 

S C H E D U L E 4 1 5 - S U P P O R T I N G S C H E D U L E -

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotiva-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plain 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Rat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATINQ EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATINQ EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

927 
6,915 

7,842 

2 
521 

3,078 
229 
47 

617 
69 

223 

943 

24 
149 
233 

16 

6,151 

584 

584 

389 
42 
23 
24 

1,025 
1,503 

16,080 

-EQUIPMENT 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

(8) 
2.497 

2,489 

51 
1,490 

415 
125 
43 

470 
470 
282 

29 
1 

16 
10 

170 

11 

3,583 

666 
34 
50 
5 

2,630 
3,385 

9,457 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

Amortization 

Adiustment net 

during year 

(9) 

(/7) 

216 

145 

77 

438 

438 

(272) 

(349) 

2 
10 
65 
27 

64 
19 
17 

12 

16 
1 
1 

(16) 
11 

229 

8 
15 

23 

(9/) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 

(2) The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported m Schedule 410. column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portior 
line 320. 

-

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

of 
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SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE~EQUIPMENT~Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

54 
405 

459 

467 
1,022 

127 

1,042 
(136) 
(78) 

540 

2.984 

2,105 

2,105 

2,008 

995 
3,003 

8,551 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

7.737 
122.160 

129.897 

261 
40.768 
22.781 
11.216 
3.401 

26.324 
4,628 

19,825 

36 
30 

2,778 
10,921 
2,812 

90 

145,871 

3,985 
1,205 
2,071 

414 
32,816 
40,491 

316,259 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

9,442 

2,608 

1,157 

13.207 

13,207, 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(I) 

5,330 
53,669 

58,999 

65 
21,854 
15,634 
9,662 
2,606 

10,924 
1,628 

11,835 

17 
17 

2,741 
3,825 
2,009 

70 

82,887 

1.808 
671 

1,153 
377 

16,850 
20,859 

162,745 

Capitalized 

lease 

a) 

7.171 

1,087 

223 

8.481 

8,481 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38.39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on iines 38,39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation should equal the amount shown in columi 
(c). Schedule 335. 
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Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

1 
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57A KANSAS CFTY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

• Improvements SCHEDULE 415-SUPPORTTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT 

on Leased P rope r t y (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

> 

• 

• 

> 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Lcx;omotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Plain 40 Foot 

Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondola-Plam 

Gondola-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refngerator-Mechanical 

Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 

Flat TOFC/COFC 

Flat Multi-level 

Rat-General Service 

Flat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 
Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Manne 
TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives (1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(nat expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

3 

3 

12 

12 

15 

Amortization 

Adjustment net 

during year 

(e) 

(1) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of lina 216. 

(2) Ths data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount repoited in Schedule 410. column (f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 

(3) The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portior 

line 320. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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• 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Improvements SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE— 

on Leased Property (Dollars m Thousands) 

Cross 

Check 

28 1 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

172 

172 

2 

2 

17 

154 

171 

345 

EQUIPMENT-Continued 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(1) 

Capitalized 

lease 

(I) 

3 

3 

2 

2 

17 

12 
29 

34 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 

Cars, and Other Equipment. 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38.39. and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the mvestment in each element by the effective composite 

rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e) This calculation shouid equal the amount shown in columr 

(c). Schedule 335. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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38 
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40 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 61 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 

This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 

and equipment by primary account. 

Column 

(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts 

are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that pnmary account. 

(c) s (he investment in capital leases at the end of the year 

(d) = the current year amortization 

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

SCHEDULE 418 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE ~ CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollara in Thausands) 

Primary Account No. & 

Title 

(a) 

S3 - Freight Cars 

Total Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

159,078 

Capital Leases 

Investment 

At End of Year 

(c) 

13,207 

Current Year 

Amort. 

(d) 

438 

Accum. 

Amort. 

(e) 

8,481 
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' SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes. 

, Une Cross 

No Checic 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

* 

11 i 

KIncd of tax 

(a) 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 

U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 

Total — U.S. Government Taxes 

Total - Railway Taxes 

Amount 

(b) 

10,042 

9,499 

9,499 
18.108 

95 
1.524 

609 

29.835 

39,877 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

a Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars wtiich most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars which 
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each 
less than 8100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of accounts 714,744,762 and786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in accounts 714,744,762 and 786 for the net tax effect of timing differences onginating and reversing in tfie current 
accounting period. 

4. Indicate in column (d) and adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss cany-back. 

5. Tlie total of line 19 in coiumns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra charges (credits) to Account 557, Provisions for Deferred Taxes, and 
Account 591, Provisions for detanvd Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 

6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: 

Guidelines lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62 -21 . 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 

Acceleratecj amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184 I.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way, Sec. 185 I.R.C. 

1 Net credits 

Beginning of (charges) for 

year balance current year 

(b) (c) 

117,556 18,496 

Other (specify) 1 i 

Asset Restructuring 

Reserve for Claims 

Reacquisition of 1st Mortgage Bonds 

Future Benefits of Capitalized Leases 

Provisions for Contingencies 

Accelerated Depreciation Change from 

RRB Accounting to 

Depreciation Accounting 

Asset Dispositions 

18 1 Investment tax credit* 

19 1 TOTALS 

(9.463) 

(1,905) 
(6,659) 

1,113 

(1.442) 

465 

(2,017) 

336 

1 

100,6421 15,838 

Adjustments 

td) 

(582) 

269 

179 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

135,470 

(10,636) 

(1.440) 
(8,497) 

1,449 

1 
! 

(134)1 116,346 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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64 KANSAS CITY SOU"rHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 

(Dollais in Thousands) 

*Footnotes 

1 If flow-lhrough method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in tiuc accrual because of investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction cjf tax liability for current year 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of lax liabdity but deferred for accounting purposes 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of prior year's defen'ed credits being amortized to reduce current year's lax accrual 

(5) Total decrease in cunent year's tax accrual resultng from use of investment \ax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future earnngs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating kiss 

carryover on %lanuaiy 1 of the year following Ihat for which the report is made $ N O N E 
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KANSAS CFTY S0UTT1ERN UNES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 65 

SCHEDULE 460 - ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnption for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or infrequent Items; 560, Income or Loss From 

Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments: 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on 

Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles: 603, Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings; 616, 

Other Debits to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropnations for Sinking and Other Funds: 621, Appropriations for other Purposes. If appropnations released reflect 

appropnations provided during the yaar, aach account shouid not be reported. 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds )09A of net income before 

extraordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 1046 of net income. 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 

No 

(a) 

519 
551 
555 
560 
562 
570 
590 
592 
603 
806 
616 
620 
621 

Item 

(b) 

Miscellaneous Income 
Miscellaneous Income Charges 
Unusual or Infrequent items 
Operations of Discontinued Segments 
Disposal of Discontinued Segments 
Extraordinary Items 
Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items 
Changes in Accounting Principles ' 
Appropriations Released 
Other Credits to Retained Earnings 
Other Debits to Retained Earnings 
Appropriations for Siniting Funds 
Appropriations for Other Purposes 

Debits 

(c) 

N/A 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

4,466 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Credits 

(d) 

N/A 

NONE 

NONE 
NONE 

Uns 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

18 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

MBAORANDA RELATING TO SR FCTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

* FASB 106 & 109 
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66 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED » Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 501 -GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfonnance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement or 

obligation, show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired dunng the yaar. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue, items of less 

than SSO.OOO may be shown as one total. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties principally 

and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

City of 
New Orleans, LA 

Description 

(b) 

Jointly and severally liable for principal and 
interest for New Orleans Union Passenger 
Terminal Revenue Bonds 1/1/1948 to 1/1/1998. 

Finance Docl<et 15920 

The KCS Railway Company is guarantor of their 
proportion of 

Amount of contingent 

Uability 

(0) 

100 

Soleorjomt 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

e 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
38 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other associations was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or 
obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship at the close of the year or entered into and expired 
during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it include 
ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Railr 

Finance Docket number, title 

maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

oad Annual Report R-1 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

, 

Amount contingent 

liability of guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 

contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Une 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 67_ 
SCHEDULE 502 - COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, shcjw ths requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements Footnote 

disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing 

I Disclose compensating balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding 

at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 

3 Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4 Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating Balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral agreement 
balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestricted plus marketable secunties) 

6 When a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, the fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 - SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPbHr/ AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Lins# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770 2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within 

One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Oirectly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200. L. 30 

Sch 200, L. 39 

Sch 200. L. 41 

Sch 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200, L 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch 200. L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

No te l . 

Note l 

SumL. 10and L. 11 

L 10 div. by L. 12 

Whole % + 2 decimals 

L 11 div. by L. 12 

Whole <M) + 2 decimals 

L. 9 - L . 12 

(L.13 X L . 15) + L . 1 0 

(L.14 X L . 15) + L . 1 1 

Balanca 

Close of Year 

18.115 

101 

64,665 

4,768 

69.121 

156,770 

6,000 

117.750 

123,750 

4.85% 

95.15% 

33,020 

7,601 

149,169 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 

Linen) 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

S46-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L 22 

( L 18 + L . 1 9 ) - L . 2 0 

Note 4 

Note 4. 

L. 21 + (L. 22 + L. 23) 

L 22 +(L.24 X L . 13) 

L 23 + ( L . 2 4 X L . 14) 

L 25 div. by L 16 

L. 26 div. by L. 17 

Balance 

Close of Year 

13,744 

13,744 

273 

12,254 

1,217 

332 

13,412 

4.37% 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 

Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769—Account Payable: Affililated companies 

Note 4 This interest relates to debt reoorted in Lines 10 and 11, respectively 
Notes Line 2S plus Line 26 must equal Line 21 
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-•(oao imuais ••- . •a . - i9_93_ K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D 

i.NSTRLCTIO.NS CO.NCER.M.NG RETL'R.NS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

^[aic Djnicuijn oi ail L-acks operairu o^ ir.e re^ponacni it ;r.e cloai: ur ihc >eai'. ji:coraing lo ihe lollowmE classificauon 
. I; Line uwneu bv ri:sponueni 
• 1 ; L.r.e ownea b\ propneiarN coinoanies 
.") L..-.e ooeniiea under .itase ' I T J -.Decmeu lUn lessor Dcina i -x: jn aifiliaiea corporaiion. or iBi indeoendeni or not Jifiliaied miin resoondeni 

1-) L.ne operaied under coniraci or Jizreemcni ior continceni rem o-Aner Being i Ai jn atliliaiea ..orDoraiion. or i Bl inuependeni or noi Jifiliaied wiih 
respondem 

i:'i Line ooerated under iracaiet: nerts 
Give suQioials tor cacn oi ihe several -lu.-nixirc'J classes in ir.e order .isiea aoove as ueil as mc loiai tor ail classes 
Le.-.Eihs 01 irack should be reooned lo :ne nearesi vv HOLE —nc auiusiea lo accord 'Aim toolings i e .ouniing one-hall mile and over as a wnoie .-nile and 

oijrcgaraine anv iraction iess man one nan :r,iie 
!n >.ulumn lai insen ihc figure laiid :eiier ii jnv i muicaiing us class m accoraancc 'Aiih Ihe preceuing clasvificaiion 
In column ib) give ihe vanous oroponions oi cacn class owned or leased by respondeni. listing each propomon once in anv grouping Canadian mileage 

^nouid be segregated and idenufied on seoaraie lines in tne vanous grouoings For each listing, in column id i give its entire length i the distances oemeen termini 
ot Single OC lirsi mam tracki. ana in the :oiloumg <.oiumns the lengins oi second main iracK. all omer main iracKS passing tracks cross-overs and lum-uuis. wav 
luiicning tracks, and vard swiicning iraciis These ^lav^es ot tracks are detlned as tollows 

Hunninf iracKi Running iraci^s. passim; [racks, cross-overs, etc including tum-outs trom those tracks to clearance ooints 
Wa\ iMiirninit iracxs Station, leam. inuustrv and other swiicmng tracks tor which no separate service is maintained 
Yardsmicmng iracks Yards wnere separate swiicning ^eiMcesare mami..ined. including classil'icaiion house, team, industrv and other iracks switched by 

vara locomotives 
The -eiurns in columns ihi and iii -.houiJ include tracks serving industries sucn as mines mills smelters lactones, etc Tracks neliincine to an 

industrv tor wnicn no rem is pavable snould noi oe included 

FraCKS leading lo and in gravel and sano oils and uuames the cost ol whicn is chargeaole lo a Lleanng account and wnich are used tn getting oul matenal tor 
the resoondeni s use. should not be included 

Oass i l l includes all lines ooerated ?v ine resoondeni ai the close ol 'ne vear lo wnicn ii nas iiiie 'n oerDeiuiiv 

Class i l l includes each line, tuil mle lo wniLn is m an inactive orooneiarv corcoraiion <>t the .'esoondeni ii e t)ne ull ol whnse outstanding stocks or 
obligations are neld bv or tor ine resoondeni und which is ooerated bv the resoondeni or an atliliaied svsiem corporation wiinoui anv accouming to the said 
propnetarv corporaiioni It mav aiso include sucn line wnen the actual title lo all ol Ihe outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation i.ontrolled by or 
controlling the respondent, but in the < usr ol iin\ sui n ini iusion ihe j a m nt ihe relation to the mpondeni ot ihe lorporaiiim holding ihe lei uriiiet ihouid be fullv 
%ei lonh m a jooinoie .\n maciii e i orpurniiim is one which bas oeen piactically absorbed in a controlling corooraiion. and which neither operaies propenv nor 
administers us imancial altairs it il maintains an orgamzanon. it dues so onlv ior ihc purpose ol complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or trancnises 

Class i3i includes all iracks operated under a lease or tormal conveyance ol less than the grantor s interest in the propeny. with a specitlc and unconditional 
rent reserved The tact that the lessor Joes ur does not maintain an independent organization tor tlnancial puiposes is immatenal in ihis connecuon 

Class | 4 | IS the same as class i3l. evceoi that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other tact 
Class I ? I includes all iracks ooerated and maintained bv others but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all ol its trams In ihe toad ofthis 

class the respondent has no prooneiarv riynis hut univ ihe richis oi a licensee Include in ihis class, also, all main tracks, indusinal iracKs and sidinvs owned bv 
noncanicr companies and individuals wnen the respondent ooeraies over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held bv the respondent as wini or c ommon im ner or a loini lessee or under anv joint arrangement should be shown in us approonaie class, and Ihe entry 
ot ienglh should be \>i the entire lengtn ot ir.e poniiin lointiv held The i.!ass svmbol should have the letter iji attached 

Road uoeraicd ov the respondeni as agcni tur anoiner ..amer snould nut oe included in this scnedule 
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SCHEDULE 700 - MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

U 

IJ 

3A 

38 

5 

Proportion ownad 

or laassd 

by Rsspondsnt 

(b) 

100% 

50% 

33% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Miiss of road 

(c) 

1,633 

79 

1,712 

N/A 

Miiss of 

sseond main 

track 

(d) 

8 

4 

10 

22 

Miiss of all 

othar 

main tracks 

(e) 

2 

2 

Miiss of pass­

ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 

and turnouts 

(0 
197 

1 

9 

207 

Miles of way 

switching 

trai;kR 

(g) 

173 

4 

2 

19 

4 

18 

220 

Miles of yard 

switching 

tracks 

(h) 

278 

84 

1 

20 

6 

389 

TOTAL 

2,289 

93 

3 

39 

4 

124 

2,552 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

38 

40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

45 

48 

47 

48 

48 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
56 

57 

58 
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S C H E D U L E 7 1 0 - INVENTORY O F E Q U I P M E N T - C O N T I N U E D 

nstruction for reporting freight-tram car data. 
1 Give particulars of each of the \anous classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year. 
2 In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from otheis. The tenn 
'new" means a unit placed in serace fbr the first time on any railioad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporaniy out of respondent's service and rented to others 
for less than one year are to tie included in column (i). Units tented from others for a penod less than one year shouid not l>e included in coluinn O"). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROIVI OTHERS 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FRBGHT THAIN CARS 

Plain box ca rs -40 -

(B1_ , B 2 _ J 

Plain box cars - 50" and longer 

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B5__, B6__, 

B7__.B8_J 

Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A_5 J 

Plain gondola cars 

(AIICodesG&J 1,J 2, J 3. J 4) 

Equipped gondola cars 

(AUCodeE) 

Covered hopper cars 

(C 1,C__2.C__3,C__4) 

Open top hopper cars -general servce 

(All code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special sennce 

(J 0, and All Codes K) 

Refrigerator cars—mechanical 

(R 5 , R e_, R_7_, R_8_. R_9J 

Refrigerator cars—non mechanical 

(R_o_. R_i_. f i_2J 

Flat cars—TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P, O and S, Except 08 J 

Flatcars—muHi-levBi 

(All Code V) 

Flat cars—general service 

(F10_, F20_, F30J 

Flatcars—other 

(F_1_, F_2_, F_3_, F_4_, F_5_, F_6_, 

F_8_, F40J 

Tank cars—22.000 gallons 

(T_ 0,T^ 1.T__2.T_ 3,T__4,T__5) 

Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over 

(T 6,T__7,T__8,T__9) 

All other freight cats 

(A_5_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8_ J 

TOTAL Oines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Coda M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53,54) 

Units is service of r e s p o n ­

dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

45 

1,949 

1,003 

435 

104 

913 

320 

681 

3 

498 

134 

645 

4 

46 

136 

6,916 

N/A 

All others 

(c) 

24 

6,9161 24 

Changes dunng the year 

Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

«J) 

New or 
rebuilt units 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

(0 

i 

5251 

100 

1 

625 

625 i 

All other unis, 
including redasai-
fication and sec ­
ond hand unls 
purchased or 

(g) 

137 

360 

35 

117 

150 

799 

7 

806 

Una 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOUOATED Year 1993 81 

SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 
4 Column (m) should show aggregate cacacity forall units reponed in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tram cars, report the nominal mpacity 

(in tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons 
of the commodity which the car is intended to carry eustomanly 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease agreement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem 
{ and line haul mileage basis under 'X^ode of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railioad 

i 
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

i j j Changes during year 

Line 

I NO 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

(concluded) 

Units at close of year 

Units retired from | 
service of respondent i 

whether owned | Owned and used 
or leased, including 

reclassifica&on 

(h) ' (!) 

31 

19 

6 

1 

1 

3 

4 

1,043 

645 

356 

103 

833 

172 

671 

2 

1 

1 

2 

38 

2 

134 

539 

4 

46 

134 

4,715 

8 | 16 

46 4,731 

Total in service of respondent i 

Leased from 
others 

(1) 

14 

887 

877 

215 

537 

(col (i) & 0)) 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(k) 

45 

1,930 

1,522 

571 

103 

1,370 

179 351 

127 

1 

495 

105 

150 

3,587 

798 

3 

497 

134 

644 

4 

46 

284 

8,302 

7 1 N/A 

3.5941 8.302 

Another 

(1) 

1 

1 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
mcoL(k)&( l ) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

2,465 

Leased to others 

(n) 

! 
i 
1 i 

177,329 1 

1 149,326 

1 
60,581 

10,300 

137,435 

30,469 
• 

1 68,3981 

1 
i I 

212' 

i 37,649 

7,065 j 
1 

71,341 1 

308 

3,925 

20,790 

777,593 i 1 

231 N/A : 

23 1 777,593 1 

Une 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 1 
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8 2 KANSAS CITY S O U T H E R N RAILWAY C O N S O L I D A T E D Year 1 9 9 3 

S C H E D U L E 7 1 0 - INVENTORY O F E Q U I P M E N T - C o n t i n u e d 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No 

56 

57 

58 

Cross 
Check 

• 

1 

! 
q i 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

, Units in seivice of r e s p o n -

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

[Tugboats, car femes, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

[Car floats, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N / A 

N / A 

N / A 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 1 

Chassis Z1__,Z67_,Z68_,Z69_ 6 0 

Dry van U _,Z__,Z6_, 1-6 

Flat bed U3 ,Z3__ 

1 Open bed U4 , Z4 

. Mechanical refrigeiator U5__,Z5__ 

Bulk hopper UO__,ZO__ 

6 5 5 

All others 

fcl 

' 

Insulated U7__.Z7__ 

Tank ' Z0__,U6__ 

Other trailer and container 

(Special Equipped Dry Van U9__, 

Z8__,Z9_J 

Tractor 

Tmck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

100 

8 1 5 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 
rdl 

New 
units 

leased from 
others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

m 

AH other unte. 
including reclassi­
fication and s e c ­

ond hand unis 
purchased or 

leased from cythers 
ItA 

70 
1,016 

i 6 

; 

60 
15 

1,167 

Une 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES A N D REMARKS 

^ Must have fitting code ' C N ' to qualify for tank othenwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 83 

SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

i UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
' Changes dunng year 

i i 
1 

! 

Line i Cross 
No i Check 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 1 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 
senflce of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassAcation 
(hi 

Units at close oi year 
, Total in servce of respondent i 

Owned and used i Leased from 
1 others 

frt frt 

(col. (1) & (j)) 

1 
• 

Per diem i All other 

fk) i in 

N / A j 

130 

N/A 

N/A 1 
1 

130 
1,671 1,671 • 

Aggregate capacity 
of units reported 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(seems. 4) 
fm) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

61 1 • ! i 6 i 6 i ! j 

62 1 

63 1 

64 { 

65 1 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

1 . ^ 1 1 
i ' i 

1 • ' 
1 

1 

160 

15 

160 
15 

1 
! 1 

i 
1 

1,982 1,982 

Una 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 K A N S A S CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY C O N S O L I D A T E D Year 1993 

S C H E D U L E 71 OS - U N I T C O S T O F E Q U I P M E N T INSTAI1 F D D U R I N G T H E Y E A R 

(Dollars in Tliausands) 
1 Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If 

informatnn regarding the cost of any units installed is not complete at ume of flEng of report, the un<s should ba omitted, but reference to the number of units 
omitted should be given in fbotnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the followng year. The cost of units under construction at the closa of the 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though pan of the cost appears in the propeity account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 
installation represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops 

(S) including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 
2 In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a sepaiate line By class is meant the standard ciassiication used 

to distinguish types of locomotive units freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and shoi id include physical 
ctiaiactenstics requested t>y Schedule 710. Locomotive units should be identified as to powei source, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special servce (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shoukl be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, mcluding foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data forthis schedule should be confined to the units reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive unls, passenger-train cars and company 

servwe cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cais, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disctose new units in the upper section of this 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts. TTie tenn "new" as used herein shal mean a unit or 
units placed in sendee fbr the first time on any railroad. 
6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or in part with incentive per diem funds shoiid be reported on separate lines and appropnatsly identitied by 

footnote or sub-heading. 
N E W U N r r s 

Une 
No 

Class of ecjuipment 

(a) 

Number of units 

(b) 

1 1 ! 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

NONE 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

Total cost 

(d) 
1 

i 

17 ! 
18 1 

19 1 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

i 

; 

TOTAL 1 N/A 

Method of 

acquisitian 
(see instructioi^ 

(e) 

N/A 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 1 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

NONE 

i 
1 

1 

1 

38 i TOTAL • 

1 39 i GRAND TOTAL i 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1 N/A 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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SCHEDULE 724 - RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Oollais in Ttiousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the const ructon of new track. 

In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as fol lows: 
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-hear th process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe more fully in a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) shouid be reported in WI-IOLE numbers. Fractions of less than o n e - h a l f should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one -ha l f or more should be counted as one 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges 
paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own 
lines, and placing the rails in tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of the rail shou ld not be included in this 
schedule. 

Line 
No 

. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

4 

2 
4 

4 

RAIL APPUED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 

TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

1 1 2 

115 

115 

136 

2 137 

4 152 

1 

TOTAL N/A 

1 Total cost of rail a p -
Number { plied in runnng tracks, 
of tons i passing tiacks, cross-

(2,0001b) 1 overs, etc.. dunng year 

(c) (d) 

1 3 4 . 4 . 3 4 

4 .61 3 

102 .431 3 6 

0.91 1 

3 5 2 . 3 2 1 181 

1.981 
1 

1 

i 

i 

: 
1 

. 

. 
• 

; 
; 

; 
, 
i 

. 
, 

5 9 6 . 6 4 1 2 5 4 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(e) 

RAILAPPUED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY. 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 

of mil 

(f) 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 

253 .57 4 1 6 3 

553 .51 

349 .31 

190 .97 

5 1 4 . 7 9 

159 .08 

426 .16 

i 

N/A 6 3 

Total cost of rail a p ­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

(h) 

5 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.0001b) 

(i) 

82.66 

1 

5 

Number of miles of new mnning tracks, oassing tiacks, cross-overs, etc. in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

36 1 Track-miles of welded rail installed cn svstem this year 139 .98 total to date 1 ,570.98 

82.66 

0.40 

2.00 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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90 Year 1993 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEDULE 725 - WEIGHT OF RAIL 
Give the partculais called for below concemmg the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond­
ent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included Under 'Weight of rail," the vanous weights of rails should be given. Road and 

Line 
No 

1 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

track occupied under trackage right or other fonn of license shouM not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of 

Weight of 1 Line-haul c o m -

rails per panies (miles of 
yard ' main track) 

(a) (b) 

Pounds 

152 

136 
10.04 

Switching and t e r ­

minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 

761.811 
133 ' 5.37! 

132 
131 
130 
127 
119 
115 

0.37 
2.81 

59.90 
13.59 
15.06 

351.76 
112 i 62.73 

11 1 100 

121 9 0 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

1 20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 
47 

48 

85 
80 
75 
60 

TOTAL 

33.54 
260.03 
35.55 

9.37 
23.58 

0.09 

1,645.60 

-

Remarks 

(d) 

Gauae Of Track - 4 Feet 8 1/2 Inches 

II 

; 
1 

II 

II 

n 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

1 124 

l 2 5 1 

1 

i 
1 

. 

1 1 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 

48 
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92 KANSAS C I T Y SOUTHERN L l N E S CONSOLIDATED Road ImtiaU: Yearl9_El . 

LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram. Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2. 3. 4, 6, and 12 shall be obuined from conductor s wheel reports (freiihl) or 
similar records. Unit train service is a specialized scneauled shuttle lype service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated lo such 
service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable larifls and/or coniracts generally require that a speafic minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be lendered as a unit for shipment on one bill oflading or other shipping document in a solid train for movemeni between 
origin and desunauon. Such larilTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of ihe unit trains for the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move ihem between wav stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
IWO or more major coneenirauon or distribution points. Oo not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Work Train 
IS a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of iransporung company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reponed under Item 11 oniy Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in iransportation trains are not lo be reported in Item II, but are lo be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04. 7-02. and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes, I. K, and L 

I A) Report miles of road operaied ai close of year, excluding industrial iracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A iram-mile is the movement ofa irain a distance of I mile. In compuung irain-miles. fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on lhe actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be compuied from ihe ollicial time tables or disunce tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, swnchmg, or other work ai way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When ihe carrier's trains ace deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on lhe basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separaiely for trains hauled 
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed lo carry freighi or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

10) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomouve unit-mile is a movemeni ofa 
locomouve unit a distance of 1 mile under iis own power Include miles made by all locomonve units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service snail be compuied on the basis of actual disunce run m such service. 

IE) .Ml locomotives unii-miles in road service shall be based on the aciual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instrucuons 
(B) regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomoiive-miles. 

IF) Train switching locomoiive-miles shall be computed al Ihe rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed irain locomotives for performing switching service ai terminals and way suuons. 

'G) Yard swnchmg locomouve-miles shall be compuied al the rate of 6 miles per hour for the lime actually engaged in yard swnchmg service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for swnchmg service in yards where regular switching service is mainuined and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Ilems 4-01 and4-II, report both foreign can and 
respondents' own cars while on tne line of the respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-lS report ihe privaie-line categories, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce of 1 
mile Report miles made by fiaicars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freighi 
car-miles and miles made by fiaicars carrying oiher empty highway trailers as empty freighi car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of oiher than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, txpress baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 comoinaiion cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01. 4-11. 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-paymeni cars moving in 
iransponauon trams Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-Ig, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than 
railroad controlled) and shippcr-ownea can for which the railroad does not rambuise the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If Ihe payment fbr the loaded 
miles includes Ihe empty mles, ihe loaded and empcy miles should not be consdered no-paymem car miles. 

Ul Repon miles actually run by passenger-irain cars in iransporuuon service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are carried at regular lanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenser and mail, passenger ana exoress: miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles mn by dining. 
..ale. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation can. and miles run 
b> other passenger-irain cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weight m tons (2,000 pounds Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomouve unns moved I mile in iransporuuon trams. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
ions behind locomouve units (cars and conients. cabooses) moved one mile in iransporuuon trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-milea). 
Non-revenue gross lon-miles in iransportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their conients). Use ISO 
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 ions as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transporuuon train Include net lon-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freighi should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transporuuon trains (both ordinary and light) betwen ihe time of leaving the intial terminals and 
lhe ume at the final terminals, including trains switching at way suuons and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train 
reports. Include ume of motorcar service performed by train locomouves at terminals and way sutions. Report in Item 9-02 tram switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way suuons 
where no regular yard service is mainuined. A train hour is independent of the number of locomouves in the train. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initials: Year 1S_93 K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEnULE 755-CONC:MinEn 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perCnmierl hy y.-irci crews in y.-icclK where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching ,ind transfer service in cnnnectinn wtth the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally oC company freight. Flours in yard switching are independent oC the 
nuniber a t Locamotives used. 

(0) Wnrk-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service siic:h as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received: trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the c.irrier's omployecs to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting ccxnpany materiaL: trains run for distributing material and supplies fnr use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run hv locnmotivcs while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials m company shops or material y.-irds in <:<iiinR(:tion wil.h regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the cnndiictnrs' wheel rr^port and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled hy each tram. For example, if a car moves lu.icled (1] in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train ro thp destination point, the tntal count 
nf lo.ided cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains .ind two cniints for I.he mnvements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a i:c'>nnc>cting carrier rciceivcs an initial 
cnunt, plus one count for each subsec^ucnt physical transfer between trains on respondents lines Nn additional 
cnunt is given because of crew change or changes in track identi Cic.itioii numher unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be cnnsidereci as a loaded car, 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles .ind trucks) Ln.-ided and iinloaclcd to and frnm TOFC 

and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railro.id's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revoniie traiIcrs/cnntainers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service nr that the railrnad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trai Icr/cnnt.'iinnrs which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff prnvisinn rcMpiiros thr̂  shipppr-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect I.he trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule A17 Line Z Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine TeiTDinaLs, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and iinlciacled frnm marine vessels at the 
nxpcnse of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars un line at the end ot the year (except niirpliis cars, 
r.po below). Foreign raiiroaa cars refers to freight cars owned by other r.-iiLruads whose interline rontal is 
settled on time (hy hour) .ina actual Line-haul mileage charges under thn Code of Car Hire Rules 

Cirriers will be govemed by local conditions in detenoining whether a c.ir at nn intorch.ingn point should 
bo considered "on line". Ilnser-'ireahlc cars include cars on repair tracks unclerr.oinc, or .iwaiting repairs They 
include c.irs on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair I.parks uorlnrr.oiiiR or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movcMnent to repair tracks held in Irain yard (î xrlutlinr, cars whirli are to be 
repaired in train yard withoiiL Loss of time), car moving empty in trains <MI ronl.o t.n .-.hop. .uicl c .irs stored 
.iwaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars whicn are in serviceable condition for loacliiig cm rhe l.i.sl. nay ol tlip y n r , liut have 
not been placed for loading wiLhin 48 hours. This count c m be an annual average based on woĉ k ly count nf cars 
that have not been placed for loading within iiB hours. 



94 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 
1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Tram Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 

2-02 Way Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars (C) 

2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Servica (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trams 

3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Tram Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12.13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) _j 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight tram 

(b) 
1,712 

XXXXXX 

956,866 

642,374 

2.719,902 

4,319,142 

4,319.142 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
3,351,641 

1,119,175 

7,293.377 

11,764,193 

335,951 

1,621,883 

13.722.027 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

16 

7.572 

11.522 

2,444 

739 

17.567 

2.002 

1,151 
244 

1,741 

2,455 

19 

97 

2,874 

790 

51.233 

Passenger train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Una 

No 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 

Check Item Description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned ana Leased Cars-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Piain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plam 

4-114 Gondola-Equipped 

4-115 Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 

4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-122 Flat-General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 

4-13 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plam 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-142 Flat-General Service 

4-143 Flat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Other Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
9 

5,530 
10,567 
2,102 

678 
17,448 

1,644 
1,506 

190 
1,485 

677 
16 

102 
2,911 

841 
45,706 

xxxxxx 
0 

782 
8 

1,941 
117 

22,631 
90 
35 
0 

187 
12,683 

89 
1 

1,590 
6,816 

10.765 
23 

57,758 

Passenger tram 

(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 

No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 
51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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96 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOUDATED Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plain SO-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondola-Plain 

4-154 Gondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Rat-TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-162 Rat-General Serviee 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 Tank Undar 22,000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 All Other Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1)* 

4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type (Note) 

4-191 Unit Trains 

4-192 Way Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 

4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight tram 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

0 

567 

15 

2.268 
122 

21,739 

118 

48 

0 

180 

2,564 

52 

1 

1,320 

6.828 
10.904 

35 

46.761 

2,418 

106.513 

XXXXXX 

106.618 
15.282 

188,489 

310,389 

55 

Passenger tram 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

' Total number of loaded miles and empty miles . by roadrailer reported abovs. 

Note: Line 88 total car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 

84 are to be ailoeated to Lines 85.86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 
6 Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains. Crs., Cnts . and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trains 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-02 Non-Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (linee 105.106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 

8-01 Revenue-Road Service 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

8-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Work Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trams 

12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. Rev TrIrs & Cntnrs Load & Unload(Q) 

14. Multi-Level Cars-No. Motor Vhlcs Load & Unload(Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. TrIrs Picked Up and Olvrd(R) 

16. Revenue Tons-Manns Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marina Terminals-Coal 

16-02 Marlne-Termmals-Ore 

16-03 Marina Terminals-Other 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Ijne (T) 

17-01 Seivieeable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus ^ 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight tram 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
2,218.726 

xxxxxx 
8.595,152 

1.065.184 

14.497,019 

0 

147,768 

26.523.849 

xxxxxx 
44.882 

599 

45.481 

xxxxxx 
13.688.600 

13.688.600 

145.613 

145.613 

13,834.213 

xxxxxx 
192.759 

23.751 
202.124 

xxxxxx 
21.614 

xxxxxx 
210,066 

167,076 

378.460 

118,912 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
3,335 

32 

3.367 

Passsngsr train 

(c) 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

98 

99 
100 

101 

102 
103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Reulroad Annual Repoit R-1 



98 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATED Year 1993 

VERIRCATION 

The toregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of tha respondent This report shall also be 

verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the rsspondsnt statss that such officsr has no control ovsr ths 

respondent's accounting and reporting 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of 

County of 

MISSOURI 

JACKSON 

JOHN A. SCOTTO makes oath and says that he is 

(Inssrt hsrs nams of ths affiant) 

VICE PRESIDENT & COMPTROLLER 

(Insert here the official title of ths affiant) 

Of THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

(Insert here the exact legal title or name of ths respondent) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kspt; that 

he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the entries contained in this 

report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordanea with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 

and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are 

true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from ths books and records, of ths business and affairs of the 

above-named respondent during the period of time from and including 

JANUARY 1 , 19 93 to and including DECEMBER 31 . 1 9 93 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a NOTARY PUBUC 

countyabovs named, this « ^ ^ ^ - day of y P / L - * - - * — ^ - ^ 

My commission expires 

Use an 

LS, 

impression seal 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the state and 

, 19 ? V ^ 

/ 
va.^,<--^^.t,>ct-^ 5~ / 9 9 r̂> 

^ -
(signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLB4ENTAL OATH 
(By ths prssidsnt or othsr chisf officsr of ths rsspondsnt) 

State of 

County of 

MISSOURI 

JACKSON 

ROBERT L. BROWN II makes oath and says that he is SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT - F INANCE. 

(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insen here the official title of the affiant) 

Of THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

(insert here the exact legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that hs believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the 

said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the atxtve-named respondent and the operations of its property 

dunng the period of time from and including _ _ 

JANUARY 1 . 19 93 to and including DECEMBER 31 . 1 9 93 

(Signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and sworn to befbre me, a 

county above named, this 

My commission expires 

Use an 

LS. 

impression seal 

NOTARY PUBUC 

i? 
^ ^ ^ 

"w" Yh^ji. 
in and for the state and 

a 
(signatursKOf officer authonzed to administer oaths) 
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Roadlauaii: * • " • .,93 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 99 

MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Nunc Title 

Dale of lener 
or lelegram 

Month Dav Year 

Subiect 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date of lener 

Month Dav Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
lelegiam 

CORRECTIONS 

Daw 
collection 

Momh Day Year 

Page 

Audnniy 

Letter or lele­
g n m o f -

Month Day Year 

Officer sending lener or lelegnm 

Name Tide 

Commission 
file number 

. Clerk making 
correcnon 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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100 KANSAS C I T Y SOUTHERN L I N K S CONSOLIDATED Road Innials: Year 19 Q"̂  

INDEX 

Pjfie No 
Accumulated depreciation 

Road and equipment leased 
From oihers 38 
Improvements 10 38 
To oihers 41 

Owned and used 35 
Accruals-Railway tax 63 
Analysts of laxes 63 
.A pplicalion of funds-Source 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomonve. and floaling equipment-classification — 78-83 
Changes in finanaal posiuon 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing 

arrangements 67 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 91 
Conungeni assets and liabilities 8 
Crossiies (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 69 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From oihers -•* 
Improvements to 32-33 
To others ^ 
Owned and used -'4 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 68 
Equipment—classified 78-83 

Company service — 79 
Roanng 82-83 
Freighl-irain cars 80-81 
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 
Passenger-irain cars 78-79 

Inventory 78-83 
Owned-Not in service of respondeni 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base ana rate 
From oihers 34 
Improvements to 37 

Reserve 38 
Toothers 40 

Reserve 41 
Equipmem—Owned, depreciation base rates — 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses—railway operating 45-53 
Extraordinary items 17 
Federal income taxes 63 
Financial position—Changes in 21 -22 
Floating equipmem 82-83 
Freighi cars loaded 94 
Freight-train cars 80-81 
Freight car-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
Funded debt (see Debl holdings; 
Guaranties and suretyships 66 
Identity of respondeni 2 
Ilems in selected income and retained earnings accounts -- 65 
Investmenis in common stocks of afliliated companies — 30 
Investments and advances of afTiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used in transportauon service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment -

Electric and other - -
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Aveiage of road operaied 

Of mam iracks 
Of new iracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks in which lies were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income aecounis for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles -
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oalh 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Stausucs (See Siaustics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges lo operating eipenses 

Additional iracks. new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
>Meighi of 

Railway—Operating expenses 
Railway—Operaling revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropnated 

Miscellaneous items m accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment—Invesiment in 
Improvements to leased propeny 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreaauon base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned-Depreaauon base and rates 
Reserve 

Used-Oepreaaiion base and rates 
Reserve 

Road—Mileage operated at close of year 
By Slates and Temtories 

Securities (see Investments) 
Short-ierm borrowing anangements—Compensaung 
balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital • 
Specialized service subschedule 
Stalemenl of changes in finanaal position -
Stock ouuuuiding 

Changes dunng year 
Number of security holders — 
Tolal voting power • 

Value per share 
Voung nghts 
Supponmg schedule—Road 
Suretyships—Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional iracks, new lines, and extensions -
Thwks operated at close of year 

Page .No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

38 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
3^^^ 

38 
40 
41 
34 
33 
34 
33 
74 
73 

67 
7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-37 
66 
K 
S7 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Page No 
Miles of, at close of year 75 
Tiack and traffic condiuons 85 
Train hours, yard switching 97 
Thun miles 94 
Tons of freight — 97 

Page No. 
Ton-miles of freight 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 97 
Voting powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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103 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATED Year 1993 

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 
FOR ACCOUNT OF 

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

CARLAND. INC. 
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104 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Una 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Cross 

Check 

6 1 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715.716,717 

721.721.5 

722, 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733, 735, 736 

TiHs 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments ' 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Balances 

- Customers 

- Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Matenals and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 

$252 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule330) L-30Col.h&b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h&b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342. 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 

ol year * • 

(b) 

2,819 

190 

2,389 

36,855 

7,522 

21.661 

4,638 

(1,732) 

8,075 

25.756 

108.173 

7,416 
4 

2,371 

2 

3,097 

12,890 

633.429 

281.172 

50.704 

(379.953) 

585.352 

706.415 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

123 

123 

1.896 

39.024 

6.286 

12.930 

(1) 
(2.698) 

6,880 
17.064 

81.627 

10.826 
4 

2.682 

2 

6.925 

20.439 

593.651 

263,816 

56.843 

(362.895) 

551.415 

653.481 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NU I t s AND REMARKS 

•• See Footnote on Page 9. 

Railroad Annual Rapon R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 107 

1 SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
1 (Dollars in Thousands) 

jLine 

INO. 

38 

1 39 
j 40 

1 41 

: 42 

43 

44 

1 '^S 
i 46 
1 

1 "̂  
1 48 

1 ^̂  
50 

51 

1 52 

53 
54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

66 
66 
67 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest m default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 

OTHERDEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 

ofS ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + S3 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of S 2.695) 

Net Income (Loss) (lines 55 't- 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (•••) 

Net railway operating income (loss) j 

Amount for 

current year " 

(b) 

8,677 

2,527 
78 

11,282 
68,289 

68.289 

10.882 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

8.811 

855 
60 

1 9.726 
47,345 

47,345 

6.971 
1,470 1 985 

1 

15.591 
27.944 
40.345 

40.345 

(4,462) 
35.883 

75.494 
12.353 
15.591 

292 1 
1,111 

48,369 1 

4 
9,315 

17,275 
30,070 

30,070 

30,070 

56.174 
7.960 
9.315 

431 
1,099 

39,567 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

" See Footnote on Page 0 
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108 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2 All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under ' Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 

5 Line3(l ine7ifdebitbalance),column(c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210 The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Balancea at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropnations released 

(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock* 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (lines 1,2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 

undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Total appropnated retained earnings: 

Credits during yaar S 

Debits dunng yaar S 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences. 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

1 Retained 

earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

234,083 

35,179 

35,179 

7.872 
798 

8.670 

26.509 
260.592 

3.748 

264.340 

Equity in undis­

tributed earnings 

(losses) of aff i l ­

iated companies 

(c) 

3.044 

704 

704 

704 
3,748 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

j 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

' If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 105 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,7615,762 

763 

764 

765. 767 

1766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774.775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Tula 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable. Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Oebt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts payable Affliiated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L S3 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance al close 

of year ' • 

(b) 

1,777 
26,334 
3,583 
1,580 

329 
60.468 
5,031 

84 
10,207 

109,393 

101 
52,915 

4,768 

33.000 

119.498 

40,548 

250.830 

57,504 
36,504 
21.000 

28.135 

264,340 

(3,787) 

346,192 

706.415 

Balance at Bagin-

n'ng ot year 

(c) 

915 
24.019 

1,088 
1.868 

200 
61,057 

532 
120 

13.098 

102,897 

145 
62,181 
5,528 

20,000 

105,239 

38,512 

231,605 

57,504 
36,504 
21.000 

28.135 

237,127 

(3,787) 

318,979 

653.481 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 

45 

46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• • See Footnote on Page 9. 
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106 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 

results of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 

dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 

reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513 "Dividend Income ' List 

dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line 

No. 25 under the ' Income from Affliiated Companies' subsection of this 

schedule 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses. 

5 Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 

Line 15. column (b) 

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 

Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 

Line 14, column (d) 

Line 14, column (e) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 

: Line 62, column (b) 

•• Line 63, column (b) 

•• Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 

Line 620, column (f) 

Line 620, column (g) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 

current year *' 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 328,376 318,366 328,376 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 12,551 13,206 12,551 
(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 3,909 3.197 3.909 
(110) Incidental 690 869 690 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

10 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government Authorities-lines 1-9) 345.526 335.638 345.526 

11 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authorines for current operations 

12 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Government Authorities 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 345.526 335.638 345.526 
14 (531) Railway operating expenses 270.032 279.464 270.032 

15 Net revenue from railway operations 75.494 56,174 75,494 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operahons 12 17 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 1.312 1,245 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 63 355 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 1.582 864 
Income from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 

b. Equity in undistributed earnings (losses) 704 843 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 3,673 3,324 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 79,167 59.498 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations (1.109) 1.423 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 1,005 804 

• W A V " •^•. -.^••^ ••^••• 

(553) Uncollectible accounts (300) 200 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) (404) 2.427 
Income available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 79.571 57,071 
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110 KANSAS c m r SOIHHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds' , 716, 'Capital Funds' , 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies' , and 717, 

"Other Funds.' 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by 

means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, 

giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5 Entries in coiumn (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature 

serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 ' Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

A - 1 

A - 1 

E - 1 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Investment in Affiliated Companies 

Trailer Train Company 
Joplin Union Depot Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company 
Landa Motor Lines 
G N & A Railway Co. ** 

Total Class A 

Advances 

Trailer Tram Company 
1-1-67 due 4-17-97 
1-1-67 due 4-01-99 

Total Notes 

Joplin Union Depot Company 
Kansas City Southern Transport Company. Inc. 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Total Advances 

Total Account 721 

Extant 

of control 

(e) 

1/2% 
331/3% 

81 /3% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

1/2% 
1/2% 

33 1/3 % 
100% 

81 /3% 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

"" See Footnote on Page 9 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 111 
SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 

6 If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in coiumn (e). In casa any 

company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other 

parties and particulars of control. 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote 

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than 310,000 may be combined in one figure. 

9 Also inciuded should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by 

footnotes 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 

20 
10 

183 
10 
20 

4,059 

4.302 

77 
77 

154 

127 
24 

3.175 

3,326 

7,782 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

! 
1 

4.059 

4.059 

1 

24 
31 

55 

4,114 

Closing Balance 

0) 

20 
10 

183 
10 
20 

243 

77 
77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

3.668 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

(1) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

Interest credited 

to Income 

(i) 

5 
6 

11 

11 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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112 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Bevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stahons 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

6.497 
36,201 

721 
36 

31,201 

146,895 
226,252 
59,198 

694 
13,190 

488 
86 

2,864 
25,775 

5,487 
4,171 

24,642 
25 

725 
280 
869 

3,891 
3,284 

179 

593,651 
120,347 
132,278 

978 
7,572 
2,641 

263,816 
2,303 

54,540 
914,310 

Expenditures during 

the year for 

original road and 

equipment, and 

road extensions 

(0 

Expenditures during 

the year for 

purchase of 

existing lines. 

reorganizations, etc. 

( d ) " 

14 
481 

1,157 

898 
712 
699 

16 

135 

4,112 
345 

22 

367 

4,479 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

* • See Footnote on Page 9. 
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1 SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

! (Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures 

for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

Credits for 

property retired 

during the ysar 

(0 

305 1 1 
497 1 136 
23 

4,001 

8,979 
25.816 
2.304 

5 
976 

8 

70 
973 

121 
1.443 

402 

29 
32 

379 
27 
35 

46.425 
3.869 

13.009 

112 
344 

1,224 

18.558 

(6.137) 

58.846 

13 

72 

3.162 
6.131 
1,016 

6 
4 

1 
31 

166 

12 
8 

10.759 
515 

1.009 

45 

1,569 
2 

12,330 

Net changes 

during the year 

(g) 

Balance 

at 

close of year 

(h) 

318 1 6,815 
842 

10 

5.086 

6.715 
20.397 

1,987 
5 

992 
8 

64 
969 

120 
1,412 

236 

29 
32 

379 
150 
27 

39,778 
3.699 

12.000 

89 
344 

1,224 

• 17,356 
(2) 

(6,137) 

50,995 

37,043 
731 
36 

36,287 

153,610 
246,649 

61,185 
699 

14.182 
496 
86 

2,928 
26,744 

5,607 
5,583 

24,878 
25 

754 
312 

1,248 
4.041 
3.311 

179 

633.429 
124.046 
144.278 

1.067 
7.916 
3.865 

281,172 
2.301 

48.403 
965,305 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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114 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollara in Thousands) 
1 Show in columns (b) and (e), for eaeh pnmary accoum, the depreciation base usad to compute the deoreciation ehargea lor tha month of January, and in 

columns (c) and (f) show tha depreciation basa used to compute the depreciation chargas for tha month of December; in eolumna (d) and (g) show iha comoosiie 

rales used in computing the depreciation chargee for the month of Decemoer, and on lines 30 and 39 of thess eolumns show the composite percentage tor all road 

and equipment accounts, raspsciwely, ascertained by applying the primary account composite rates lo ths depreciation base used in computing the charges for 

December and dividing tha total ao computed by Ihe total daoraeiatlon baaa for tha same month. The depreciation base ehould not include Ihs cost of squipmsnt 

ussd, but not ownsd, whsn tha rants thsrslors ars includsd in the rent for equipment ano Account Nos. 31-22-00,31-23-00,31-25-00, 31-21-00. 35-21-00, 

35-23-00. 35-22-00, and 36-25-00. It should includs ths cost of equipment owned and Ieassd to others wnsn Ihe rents thsrsfrom ars included in Ihe rent for 

equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21 -00, 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 36-25-00, inclusivs. The composite ratss used should 

bs thoss prsscnbsd or otherwiss authonzed by the Commission, sxcspt that where the use of componsnt rates has been authorized, the composite rales lo bs 

shown tor ths rsspsctivs primary accounts should bs recomputed from Ihe Oecember charges dsvslopsd by the use of Ihs authorized rates. If any changes in rales 

wsrs ellective during the year, give full particulars in a loolnots. 

2 All Ieassd propsrtiss may bs combined and one eomposits rais eompulsd ior each primary account, or a separate schedule may be includsd for saeh such 

property. 

3. Show in columns (s), (0, and (g) data applieabla to Lsssor propsrty, when the rem therefore is includsd in Account Nos. 3 l - i 1-00, 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 

31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4. II depreciation accruals hove been discontinued lor any account, tha depreciation baae ahould be reponed, neverthslsss, in suppon of depreciation rsssrvss. 

Authority tor the diseontlnuanea of accruala should bs shown in a footnote indicating the accaunl(e) effected. 

5 Oiselosurss in tha reepective aactiona of this schsduls may ba omitted il either total road leased from others or total equipment Ieassd from others represenis 

less than 5% of total toad owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floabng equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

35,699 
721 
36 

30,810 

146,102 
225,852 
58,936 

694 
12,989 

488 
86 

2,864 
25,775 

5,487 
4,171 

24.622 
25 

725 
280 
869 

3,891 
3,284 

179 

584.585 

120.308 
132.276 

946 
7.553 

2,624 
263,707 

848,292 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(c) 

36,407 
713 
36 

34,311 

151,891 
244.690 
60.550 

699 
13,960 

496 
86 

2,928 
26,610 

5,589 
5,583 

24,861 
25 

754 
312 

1,104 
4,024 
3,299 

179 

619,107 

122,943 
144,168 

932 
7.897 

3,784 
279,724 

898,831 

Annual 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

0.79 
1.59 
0.93 
1.15 

4.46 
3.32 
5.03 
0.55 
2.32 
3.07 
6.49 
2.90 
2.01 

2.99 
2.35 
2.18 
5.14 
1.03 
1.07 
0.71 
1.32 
2.67 
1.97 

3.33 

1.61 
2.12 

2,01 
4.88 

19.27 
2.20 

N/A 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
ofyear 

(a) 

Atclose 
ofyear 

(0 

Annual 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 

(g) 

N/A 

Une 
N a 

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
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SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND URFD 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 'Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,' during 

the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 

in the " Lsase Rentals—Credit—Equipment' accounts and "Other Rents—Credit—Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entnes for depreciation of equipment that 

IS used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment" account and "Other Rents—Debit—Equipment* accounts 

(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2 If any data are included in columns (d) or (0, explain the entries in detail 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designated " D r ' 

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation shouid be 

given 

5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

Cross 

Check 

7l 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

14,519 
307 

10.901 

68,239 
58.823 
34,676 

491 
5.968 

333 
73 

1,161 
9.205 

2,856 
2.573 
7.107 

23 
528 
175 
803 

2.505 
1.791 

172 

(944) 
222.285 

33,781 
103.884 

946 
316 

1.128 
120 

140,175 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses ' ' 

(0) 

293 
11 

388 

6,625 
7,432 
3,027 

12 
261 

11 
2 

81 
476 

167 
80 

573 

13 
6 
7 

54 
62 
2 

105 
19.688 

2,273 
2,769 

(8) 
381 

641 
(120) 

5,936 

Other 

credits 

• « « 
(d) 

20,000 
(20,000) 

362,460 25.624 | 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

131 
12 

281 

other 

debits 

(0 

1 
3,410 1 
2.399 
1,011 

(8) 
1 
1 
4 
3 

1 

28 
37 

(1) 

1 

(1) 
12 
9 
1 

7,332 

470 
711 

37 

1,218 
8,550 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(g) 

14.681 
306 

11.008 

71.454 
63,856 
36,692 

503 
6.237 

343 
74 

1,238 
9,678 

3,022 
2,625 
7,643 

24 
540 
181 
811 

2.547 
1,844 

173 

(839) 
234,641 

55,584 
85,942 

901 
697 

1,769 

144,893 
379,534 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

' To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses * * - Transfer prescribed by ICC 

' * Depreciation Expense is calculated using the remaining life method for KCSR 
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116 CARLAND INC. Year 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Uns 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Cheek 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709 5 
710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722, 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 
- Loan and Notes 

- Interiine and Other Balances 

- Customers 

-Other 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 310A) 

Other investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr 

Property Used in Other than Carner Operation (less Depreciation) 

$1,347 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h&b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSbrS 

Balance at doss 

of ysar 

(b) 

912 

517 

771 

2,200 

7,453 

8,862 

28,950 

45,265 

19,403 
45,014 

(36,760) 

27,657 

75,122 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,122 

179 

305 

(35) 

1,571 

8,623 

8,795 

54 

17,472 

17,770 

46,663 

(38,311) 

26,122 

45,165 

Una 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 117 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Chsek 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 
760,761,761.5,762 

763 
764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 

768 
769 
770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 
771,772,774,775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Tills 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans ana Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable: Interline and Other Balances 

Auditeo Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables lo Affiliated Companies 

Accrueo Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabiiities 

Funded Oebt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authonties 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Total Caoital Stock: (Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferrea Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropnated 

Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stoclfhoiders Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balance at close 

cfyear 

(b) 

2,849 

322 

13 
473 

5 
7.908 

11,570 

11,750 

36,121 

1,858 

6 

49.735 

10 
10 

1.192 

12,615 

13,817 

75,122 

Balance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,167 

257 

25 
(303) 

6 
7,842 

8,994 

18,312 

4,564 

316 

23,192 

10 
10 

1,192 

11,777 

12,979 

45,165 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 

61 

62 
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118 CARLAND INC, Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the 

results of operations for the year. 

2. Report total operabng expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 

disparities in expanse amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 

reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on 

the appropriate line No. 19 for/Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income " List 

dividends accounted for bythe equity method on the appropriate dividend line 

No. 25 under the "Income from Affliiated Companies' subsection of this 

schedule. 

4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses. 

5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 

Line 15, column (b) 

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 

Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 

Line 14, column (d) 

Line 14, column (e) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 

' Line 62, column (b) 

Line 63, column (b) 

' Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 

Line 620, column (h) 

Line 620, column (Q 

Line 620, column (g) 

Line 

No. 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expensee 

(e) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

10 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Government /Vuthonties-lines 1-9) 

11 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authonties fbr current operations 

12 

(503) Railway operanng revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfers from Government Authonties 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

14 (531) Railway operating expenses (3,935) (3,241) (3,935) 
15 Net revenue from railway operations 3,935 3.241 3.935 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 1,413 508 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 430 544 
'.:•• -i-- •• .• 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
• • " • • • < : 

(519) Miscellaneous income 751 2.460 
Income from affiliated companies- 519 

a. Dividends (equity method) 

b. Equity in undistnbuted earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 2.594 3.512 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 27) 6.529 6,753 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 706 298 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under contracts nad agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28. 36) 

706 
5,823 

298 
6.455 
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CARLAND INC. Year 1993 119 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debf 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes 

o f$ ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 4- 53 -f 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ 2 ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision fbr deferred taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

2,462 

2.462 
3,361 

3,361 

(1,383) 
(197) 

2,672 
1,092 
2,269 

2.269 

(4) 
2.265 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

1.650 

1.650 
4,805 

4,805 

381 
81 

1,384 
1,846 
2,959 

2,959 

2,959 

Une 

No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 
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120 CARLAND INC. Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 

3 Show under 'Remarks* the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for /^counts 606 and 616 

4 Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affliiated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6 Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c) 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at begmning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained earnings 

(620) Appropriabons for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropnations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock' 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year (lines 1, 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15 (c) 

Total unappropnated retained earnings and equity in 

undistnbuted earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Total appropnated retained earnings: 

Credits dunng year S 

Debits during year S 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Aeeount 616 S 

Retained 

earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

11,777 

2,265 

2,265 

1,427 

1,427 

838 
12,615 

12,615 

Equity in undia-

tnbuted earnings 

(losses) of af f i l ­

iated companies 

(c) 

N/A 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

' If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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122 CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1 Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 

respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds' , 716, 'Capital Funds' , 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717, 

"Other Funds ' 

2 Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18, classifying the investments by 

means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or othenwise encumbered, 

giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation mature 

serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 ' Abbreviations in common use in standard financial publications may 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

E-3 

Kind of 

Industry 

(c) 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Advances 

Carland Advances to its Affiliates 

Extent 

of control 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 123 

SCHEDULE 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

be used to conseiva space. 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of controi should be shown in column (e). In casa any 

company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other 

parties and particulars of control. 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neither the onginal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined in one figure, 

9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated enhhes such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by 

footnotes 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 

8,623 

Additions 

(a) 

985 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

2,155 

Closing Balance 

(i) 

7,453 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

G) 

Adjustments 

Account 721.5 

(k) 

Oividendeor 

Interest credited 

to Income 

(1) 

427 

• 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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124 CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

. 20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicanon systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floabng equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng construction 

(80) Other elements of investment 

(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

58 

141 

338 

16.855 

378 

17.770 
6.157 

14.889 

18.184 
4,020 
3.413 

46.663 

64.433 

Expenditures during 

the year for 

original road and 

equipment, and 

road extensions 

(0) 

Expenditures during 

the year for 

purchase of 

existing lines, 

reorganizations, etc. 

(d) 

m 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

- 18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 125 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

Check 

Expenditures 

for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

2.946 

25 

2.971 

770 

2,893 
1,027 

4,690 

7,661 

Credits for 

property retired 

during the year 

(f) 

1,314 

24 

1,338 
134 
859 

1,707 
363 

3,276 
6,339 

7,677 

Net changes 

during ths year 

(g) 

1,632 

1 

1,633 
(134) 
(89) 

1,186 
664 

(3,276) 
(1,649) 

(16) 

Balance 

at 

close of year 

(h) 

58 

141 
338 

18,487 

379 

19,403 
6,023 

14,800 

19,370 
4,684 

137 
45,014 

64,417 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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126 CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 
SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Show in columns (B) and (s), lor saeh pnmaiy account, ths dsprseiation bass used to computs ths dsprseiation chargss lor ths month ol Janua/y, and in 

columns (e) and (0 show the dsprseiation bass ussd to comoute the deoreciaiion charges tor Ihe month of Decemoer: in columns (d) and (g) show the composite 

ratss ussd in comDuting ths dsprseiation chargss lor ths month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 ot thsss columns show ths composite pereentage tor all road 

and equipment accounts, respectively, ascenainso ov applying the pnmaiy account composite rates to ths depreciation base used in computing the charges lor 

December and dividing the total so eompulsd by me tolal depreciation bass lor ths sams month. Ths depfeciaiion bass should not include the cost ot equipment 

ussd, but nol ownsd, when the rents therelore are included in the rent tor eauipment and Account Nos. 31-22-00, 31-23-00. 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 

35-23-00, 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. II should incluas Ihs cost ot squipmsnt owned and Ieassd to oihers wnen Ihe rents thsrsfrom are ineluded in the rent for 

equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00. 32-23-00 32-25-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusivs. Ths composite rates used should 

bs thoss prsscribsd or othsrwise authonzed by the Commission, except that where the use ol component rates has bssn auUiorized, the composite rates to be 

shown lor the respsetive primary accounts shouio ns reeomoutsd Irom Ihs December charges developed by ths use ol Ihs auihorizsd ratss. If any ehangss in rates 

wsrs sffsetivs dunng Ihs ysar, givs lull partieulars in a lootnote 

2. All leased propsrtiss may be comomed and ons eomposiis rats eompulsd for saeh primary aeeount. or a sscarate schedule may be incluaed lor each such 

propsrty. 

3 Show in eolumns (e), (Q, and (g) data applicable tc Lsssor propsrty, whsn the rent therelore is includsd in Account Nos. 31-11-00. 31-12-00. 31-13-00. 

31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

4. If dsprseiation accruals have been diseontinusa lor any account, the depreciation base should bs rsportsd, nsvsnhsless, in support of dspreciation reservee. 

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals should os snown in a lootnots indicating the aceount(s) effected. 

5 Disclosures in the respeetive sections ol this schsduls may ba omittsd if either total load leased Irom othsrs or total sauipmsnt Isased Irom othsrs repressnis 

less than 5% ol total road ownsd or lotal equipment owned, respsctwely. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stahons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floahng equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciabon base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 

(b) 

58 

141 
338 

16.855 

378 

17.770 

6.157 
14.889 

18.184 
4,020 

3,413 
46.663 

64,433 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(e) 

58 

141 
338 

18.507 

379 

19,423 

6,024 
14,657 

19,345 
4,730 

137 
44.893 

64,316 

Annual 

composite 
rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

11.86 

1.30 

11.32 

9.37 
7.21 

8.04 
12.47 

16.70 
8.44 

N/A 

Deprec ia t ion base 

At beg inn ing 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(0 .. - " ' 

Annual 

composite 
rate-

-'(percent) 

(a) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1993 127 
SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,' during 

the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulnng rents are included 

in the 'Lease Rentals—Credit—Equipment' accounts and 'Other Rents—Credit—Equipment' accounts. Exclude any entnes for depreciabon of equipment that 

is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in 'Lease Rental—Debit—Equipment' account and 'Other Rents—Debit—Equipment' accounts. 

(See Schedule 351 for the accoumulated deoreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others) 

2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 

3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr .* 

4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operabng expenses, a full explanation should be 

given 

5. Enter amounts represenhng amortization under an authourized amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

• 17 

18 

IS 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

( V 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culvarts 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 

/^or t izabon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tram cars 

(54) Passanger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
/Amortization /Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL,^-^ 

Balance 

at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

58 

141 
338 

11,063 

377 

11,977 

2,985 
5,213 

12,575 
2,288 

3,274 

26,335 
38,312 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

1,984 

4 

1,988 

564 
1,024 

1,538 
720 

25 

3,871 
5,859 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

1,314 

24 

1,338 

134 
811 

1,539 
330 

3,260 

6,074 
7,412 

other 

debits 

(t) 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

(0) 

58 

141 
338 

11,733 

357 

12,627 

3,415 
5,426 

12,574 
2,678 

39 

24,132 
36,759 

Uns i 
No. 

1 i 
2 | 
31 

4 

5 

6 1 

7 | 

8i 
9 1 

10 1 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

351 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
' '••fb be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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